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Helensburgh	-	Stanwell	Park	Surf	Life	Saving	Club	Inc	
ABN			92	267	821	862	

Annual	Report	&	Financial	Statements	

	 2017	-	18	

Members	

On	 behalf	 of	 the	 Executive	 Committee,	 I	 submit	 for	 your	 perusal	 and	 adoption	 the	 111th	 Annual	 Report	 of	 the	
Helensburgh-Stanwell	Park	Surf	Life	Saving	Club	covering	activities	for	the	year	ended	30	June	2018.	

Financial	Statements	are	included	in	this	Report	and	cover	the	12	months	ended	31	March	2018.	

Main	highlights	of	the	year: 	
! Our	patrol	teams	achieved	the	Club’s	primary	objective	of	no	lives	lost	whilst	patrols	were	on	duty	

! Junior	Activities	section	continued	to	focus	on	surf	skills	and	education	for	our	nipper	members.	

! Our	members	competed	at	both	local	carnivals	and	Championship	events,	with	a	number	of	medals	won	at	Branch,	
State	and	Australian	championships.	

! A	strategy	to	increase	funding	through	sponsorship	and	donations	from	local	businesses	was	successful.	

! The	local	community	continued	to	support	the	Club	as	it	has	done	for	years,	whilst	this	year	financial	support	was	
also	received	from	three	levels	of	Government.	

Ralph	Hall	
Secretary	

1	July	2018	
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President’s	Report	

This	report	is	to	highlight	the	achievements	and	conduct	
of	Helensburgh-Stanwell	Park	Surf	Life	Saving	Club	in	its	
111th	 season	 of	 serving	 the	 public	 and	 providing	 a	 safe	
environment	 for	 the	 pubic	 to	 use	 Stanwell	 Park	 Beach,	
training	 life	 savers,	 competing	 at	 surf	 carnivals	 and	
providing	a	breeding	ground	for	future	life	savers.	

Life	Saving	

The	club	had	a	good	year	in	respect	to	life	saving,	with	a	
strong	patrolling	presence	on	the	beach	over	the	entire	
season.	Patrols	were	very	well	attended,	even	during	the	
peak	 competition	 times	 and	 towards	 the	 end	 of	 the	
season.	 While	 numbers	 were	 down	 slightly	 on	 the	
previous	season	and	some	members	didn’t	complete	the	
entire	 season	 due	 to	 either	 work	 commitments	 and	
personal	issues	the	clubs	patrol	strength	was	consistent.	

A	 demonstration	 of	 the	 commitment	 to	 life	 saving	was	
on	 Saturday,	 20	 January	 2018	 when	 a	 call	 came	 from	
SurfCom	 that	members	of	 the	public	would	need	 to	be	
evacuated	 from	 the	 Royal	 National	 Park	 due	 to	 an	
approaching	 bushfire.	 A	 message	 to	 the	 clubs	
“Emergency	Callout	 Team”	and	 subsequent	message	 to	
the	 patrolling	 membership	 resulted	 in	 more	 than	 20	
members	 attending.	 During	 the	 afternoon	 patrols	
members	 supported	 emergency	 services	 with	 the	
airlifting	 of	 an	 injured	 patient	 from	 the	 rescue	 at	 the	
north	end	of	the	beach,	including	setting	up	a	helicopter	
landing	area	in	the	park.	Fortunately,	the	evacuation	did	
not	 proceed	 and	 after	 about	 4	 hours	 of	 readiness	 the	
Emergency	Callout	Team	was	stood	down.	The	response	
by	members	did	not	go	unnoticed	by	emergency	services	
or	SLSNSW	with	notes	of	praise	received	after	the	event.		

Patrol	Members	assisting	with	the	rescue	on	20	Jan.	

Just	wondering	 if	you	could	please	thank	everyone	that	
helped	us	out	at	the	beach	today.	It’s	always	very	much	
appreciated	 to	 have	 people	 around	 to	 assist.	 Can	 you	
particularly	 thank	 the	 three	 young	 lifesavers	 on	 scene	
initially	-	Max,	Karl	and	Lachie.	They	were	eager	to	help	
and	tried	their	best	to	do	as	I	asked.	Thanks	to	you	too	

Message	 of	 appreciation	 received	 from	 the	 NSW	
Ambulance	Paramedic	for	support	on	20	Jan.	

	

	

Copy	 of	 Letter	 sent	 by	 Surf	 Life	 Saving	 NSW	
congratulating	members	on	their	action	on	20	Jan.	

With	 seven	 patrols	 this	 season,	 members	 were	 called	
upon	 to	 do	 more	 patrols	 than	 in	 previous	 season	
especially	 with	 the	 season	 being	 extended	 beyond	
ANZAC	 Day.	 Despite	 the	 lengthy	 season	 22	 members	
attended	100%	of	their	patrols,	with	many	doing	beyond	
their	 rostered	 requirements.	 These	members	 were	 not	
just	 the	 patrol	 captains,	 but	 across	 all	 levels	 of	 the	
patrolling	 membership	 from	 SRC	 holders	 upwards	 to	
new	 members	 to	 long	 serving.	 Congratulations	 to	 all	
members	who	achieved	their	100%	patrol	attendance.	

Stanwell	Park	Beach	is	becoming	increasing	popular,	as	it	
is	 really	 the	 first	 beach	 that	 many	 people	 see	 when	
coming	from	the	western	and	south-western	suburbs	of	
Sydney.	 Sadly,	 many	 of	 the	 visitor	 are	 very	 unfamiliar	
with	 the	 surf	 and	 the	 rules	 of	 swimming	 at	 the	 beach.	
Many	 shy	 away	 from	 swimming	 between	 the	 flags	 due	
to	 cultural	 reasons,	 our	 members	 do	 their	 best	 to	
persuade	swimmer	to	“Swim	Between	The	Flags”	but	for	
some	the	message	 is	often	 lost	 in	translation.	 I	applaud	
the	patience	and	willingness	of	our	patrol	members	who	
vigilantly	 patrol	 the	 whole	 beach	 to	 ensure	 that	 there	
are	no	lives	lost	on	Stanwell	Park	Beach	during	patrolling	
hours.	

The	biggest	disappointment	for	the	season,	was	the	lack	
of	a	Club	Captain	or	Club	Vice	Captain.	Not	having	these	

22	January	2018	

I	write	to	Helensburgh-Stanwell	Park	SLSC	in	relation	
to	the	actions	of	both	members	on	Patrol,	and	
assisting	members,	who	responded	to	the	medical	
emergency	involving	a	serious	spinal	injury	at	the	
northern	end	of	Stanwell	Park	Beach	on	Saturday	20	
January	2018.	

The	actions	of	your	patrolling	members,	both	young	
and	mature,	were	outstanding	and	exemplifies	the	
professional	actions	both	required	and	expected	of	
our	volunteer	lifesavers.	From	assisting	paramedics	
on	the	rock	platform	stabilise	the	patient,	establishing	
the	emergency	landing	zone	for	the	TOLL	helicopter,	
and	the	radio	communications	both	to	SurfCom	and	
other	agencies	were	all	outstanding.	

Both	the	Wollongong	Lifeguard	Supervisor,	senior	
paramedic	on	scene	and	emergency	response	doctor	
all	commented	to	me	on	how	impressed	they	were	
with	your	members’	actions.	Could	you	please	pass	on	
my	congratulations	to	all	those	members	involved	in	
the	rescue.	

Yours	sincerely,	

Steven	Pearce	AFSM	
Chief	Executive	Officer	
Surf	Life	Saving	New	South	Wales	
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positions	 filled,	 meant	 additional	 work	 for	 the	 club’s	
Executive	 Committee.	 These	 2	 roles	 are	 crucial	 to	 the	
success	of	the	club	and	need	to	be	filled.	Even	if	the	role	
is	 shared	 between	 a	 couple	 of	members	 to	 lighten	 the	
load	the	club	would	be	better	off.	Having	the	executive	
cover	 these	 position	 means	 that	 other	 non-lifesaving	
activities	 suffer.	 The	 club	 has	 a	 good	 support	 structure	
and	 an	 experienced	 Patrol	 Secretary	 to	 relieve	 a	 lot	 of	
the	 administrative	 work	 required,	 so	 the	 Club	 Captain	
and	 Club	 Vice	 Captain	 can	 work	 at	 maintaining	 patrol	
strength	 and	 ensuring	 equipment	 is	 available	 to	 meet	
the	club’s	lifesaving	agreement	requirements.	

	
 

Sponsorship	and	Fundraising	

The	club	enjoyed	continued	support	from	it’s	 long	term	
sponsors,	 including	 Tradies	 and	 Peabody.	 The	 club	
welcomed	a	new	sponsor	at	the	end	of	the	season,	who	
has	 come	 on-board	 to	 support	 the	 Boaties.	 WestFund	
donated	 $10,000	 towards	 the	 cost	 of	 a	 new	 surf	 boat	
and	 has	 agreed	 to	 further	 funding	 based	 on	 members	
signing	 up	 for	 private	 health	 insurance	 thru	WestFund.	
The	 support	 from	 WestFund	 was	 a	 result	 of	 contacts	
made	during	the	“Boaties	Trivia	Night”	held	in	December	
2017.	

The	 “Boaties	 Trivia	 Night”	 was	 a	 great	 success	 with	
$3,580	being	 raised	 thru	 ticket	 sales,	donations,	 raffles,	
coin	 toss	 and	 the	 silent	 auction.	 Well	 done	 to	 the	
organising	 team	who	 put	 the	 event	 together	 especially	
Monique	Lehane,	Leisa	Thomson	and	Ed	White.	

A	 new	 form	 of	 fundraising	 was	 introduced	 to	 the	 club	
because	 of	 the	 NSW	 Governments	 Return	 and	 Earn	
Scheme.	 SLNSW	 has	 partnered	 with	 Envirobank	 to	
provide	services	collecting	cans	and	bottles	on	behalf	of	
the	clubs	and	returning	8	cents	per	container	to	the	club.	
Towards	 the	 end	 of	 the	 season	 and	 into	 the	 winter	
months	 Envirobank	 has	 been	 holding	 community	
collection	days	at	the	surf	club.	While	slow	to	get	started	
more	 and	 more	 containers	 are	 being	 deposited	 at	 the	
club,	 resulting	 in	more	 funds	being	directed	toward	the	
surf	 club.	 In	 readiness	 for	 the	new	patrolling	 season	an	
Envirobank	 Donation	 Station	 will	 be	 permanently	

located	 at	 the	 surf	 club	 enabling	 members	 and	 the	
public	to	deposit	containers	any	time	of	day.	

The	Surf	Life	Saver	Annual	Appeals	Day	was	scaled	back	
this	season,	with	club	members	stationed	outside	Coles	
and	 the	 newsagent	 for	 collection.	 The	 Appeals	 Day	
raised	 just	 over	 $2,000	 for	 the	 club	 which	 is	 down	 on	
previous	 years.	 A	 decision	 was	 made	 by	 the	 Club	
Executive	 to	 reduce	 the	 scale	 of	 Appeals	 Day	 and	 no	
longer	 “knock	 on	 doors”	 due	 to	 safety	 concerns	 for	
members,	a	general	unwillingness	of	members	to	knock	
on	doors	and	the	fact	that	there	are	alternate	methods	
available	to	the	club	for	the	generation	of	funding	from	
the	community.	

Media	Release	

	
	For	release	from	24.5.18	

Westfund	announce	partnership	with	
Helensburgh-Stanwell	Park	Surf	Life	

Saving	Club	
Westfund	Health	Insurance	is	pleased	to	announce	a	
partnership	with	Helensburgh-Stanwell	Park	Surf	Life	
Saving	Club.	
Established	in	1908,	Helensburgh-Stanwell	Park	Surf	
Life	Saving	Club	(SLSC)	is	one	of	the	oldest	surf	
lifesaving	clubs	in	Australia.	
Club	members	have	been	serving	the	local	area	for	110	
years,	providing	the	community	with	a	safe,	patrolled	
beach	environment,	high	quality	training	and	
competition	and	the	development	of	future	lifesavers	
through	the	running	of	the	Junior	Activities	Committee	
(Nippers).		
The	partnership	will	see	Westfund	make	a	significant	
financial	contribution	to	the	club	for	the	purchase	of	a	
modern	surf	boat.	
	“We’re	proud	to	be	supporting	such	a	worthy	group,”	
said	Westfund	Regional	Manager	Lence	Naumovski.	
“There	is	no	sight	more	iconic	on	Australian	beaches	
than	the	yellow	and	red	surf	lifesaving	cap.	“These	
volunteers	give	freely	of	their	time	to	ensure	that	we	
can	all	enjoy	clean,	safe	beaches.”	
“Like	Helensburgh-Stanwell	Park	Surf	Life	Saving	Club,	
Westfund	has	a	long	history	of	community	ties	and	it	is	
within	this	shared	commitment	to	communities	that	
we	are	pleased	to	contribute	to	the	future	of	the	Club	
through	the	purchase	of	a	new	surf	boat.”	
“I	look	forward	to	celebrating	the	continued	success	of	
Helensburgh-Stanwell	Park	SLSC	at	a	competition	
level,”	she	said.	
Westfund	Health	Insurance	is	a	regional,	not-for-profit	
health	fund	with	locations	across	NSW	and	
Queensland.	Helping	Australians	look	after	their	health	
since	1953,	Westfund	is	a	wholly	Australian-owned	and	
operated	fund.	
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Competition	
The	Boaties	continued	to	be	the	backbone	of	the	club’s	
competition	 group	 this	 season,	 2	 crews	 performing	
consistently	 well	 through	 a	 long	 boat	 rowing	 season	
culminating	 in	 the	 U/23	 Women’s	 Crew	 competing	 in	
Perth	at	the	Aussies.	The	U/19	Men’s	crew	finished	16th	
in	 the	 national	 rankings,	 which	 was	 a	 great	 effort	 for	
their	first	full	season	rowing	together.	A	great	season	for	
all	the	crews	and	their	loyal	band	of	parents/supporters.	

Jack	Bridges	toughed	it	out	on	his	own	all	season,	but	it	
had	 rewards.	 Jack	 picked	 up	 a	 Bronze	 Medal	 at	 the	
Aussies	 and	Gold	 at	 the	 State	Championships.	 This	was	
all	 on	 top	 of	 strong	 performances	 throughout	 the	 year	
including	being	selected	in	the	Illawarra	Branch	Team	for	
the	 NSW	 Interbranch	 Championships.	 Awesome	 effort	
Jack,	 and	 a	 well	 deserved	 Highly	 Commended	 for	 Surf	
Life	Saving	Illawarra	Youth	Athlete	of	the	Year.	

	

Comments	by	Jack	Bridges	on	his	achievement	

Coming	into	this	Season	I	felt	more	motivated	then	ever.	
i	 felt	confident.	 It	was	a	great	season	 like	most	seasons	
but	this	season	I	finally	achieved	one	of	my	long	awaited	
goals	and	that	was	achieving	a	Gold	Medal	in	the	Under	
15	 beach	 flags,	 at	 the	 NSW	 state	 championships.	 This	
was	 a	 goal	 that	 I	 had	 set	 for	 the	 past	 4	 years	 and	 this	
year	was	the	year.	I	was	stoked	with	the	results	and	felt	
confident	 leading	 up	 to	 the	 Australian	 Titles	 in	 Perth	
where	 i	 ticked	another	goal	off	the	 list,	and	picked	up	a	
bronze	medal	in	the	Under	15	beach	flags.		

After	an	absence	of	25	years,	the	club	has	made	a	return	
to	IRB	Racing.	Driven	by	new	member	Anthony	Ashley,	a	
small	 group	 of	 members	 have	 been	 happily	 training	
since	January	2018	and	started	competition	in	the	NSW	
IRB	Premiership.	While	not	winning	any	races,	they	have	
been	honing	their	skills	and	improving	the	equipment	in	
readiness	 for	 a	 full-on	 assault	 in	 the	 2018/19	 season.	
Great	 work	 and	 dedication	 Anthony	 Ashley,	 Matt	
Webber,	Barry	McGuinness	and	Guy	Ezzedine.	

Members	Development	and	Training	

Bobo	 White	 and	 his	 team	 of	 instructors	 have	 worked	
hard	 this	 season	 to	 ensure	 new	 awards	 are	 gained	 by	

members,	 and	 the	 development	 of	 members	 is	
continued.	

11	Surf	Rescue	Certificates,	14	Bronze	Medallions,	1	IRB	
Crew,	 1	 Basic	 Beach	 Management	 Award,	 and	 3	
Advanced	 Resuscitation	 Techniques	 were	 gained	 by	
members	during	season,	along	with	140	Surf	Awareness	
Awards	for	the	nippers.	

Member	development	is	a	very	important	aspect	of	surf	
lifesaving,	 the	 organisation	 is	 looking	 for	 provide	
opportunities	 for	members	 become	better	 equipped	 to	
handle	various	situations.	The	club	needs	IRB	Drivers	and	
Crew,	ARTC	and	Basic	Beach	Management	to	fulfil	its	Life	
Saving	 Agreement	 requirements,	 but	 there	 are	 more	
awards	 that	 offer	 members	 the	 opportunity	 to	 be	
further	 qualified	 life	 savers.	 It	 also	 enables	 these	
members	 to	 support	 their	 fellow	 members	 during	
emergency	 responses.	 If	 members	 are	 interested	 in	
gaining	 new	 awards,	 contact	 the	 club	 Chief	 Training	
Officer	at	any	time	during	the	season.	

Well	 done	 Bobo	 and	 the	 Education	 Team	 on	 another	
excellent	season.	

Junior	Activities	–	Seagulls	
The	nippers	had	a	big	season,	with	terrific	results	at	the	
Branch	and	State	Championships	and	Ava	Rushton	being	
selected	as	the	Surf	Life	Saving	Illawarra	Junior	Life	Saver	
of	the	Year.	There	is	no	doubt	the	results	in	competition	
stem	 from	 the	 club’s	 nipper	 program	 on	 a	 Sunday	
morning.	 Beach	 has	 traditionally	 been	 strong	 for	 the	
club,	 and	 the	 nippers	 are	 put	 thru	 their	 paces	 at	
pointscore	in	all	beach	events	under	carnival	conditions.	
The	water	skills	and	water	events	are	continuing	to	build	
our	 nippers	 confidence	 in	 the	 water,	 and	 this	 can	 be	
seen	 in	 the	 number	 of	 competitors	 in	 water	 events	 at	
carnivals.	

Ava	Rushton	and	Gemma	Gallagher	represented	the	club	
in	 the	 Illawarra	 Junior	 Life	 Saving	 of	 the	 Year	 program,	
with	Ava	being	selected.	Ava	also	attended	the	SLSNSW	
Junior	 Life	 Saver	 of	 the	 Year	 Camp.	 Both	 Gemma	 and	
Ava	did	the	club	proud	during	the	interview	phase	of	the	
program.	Well	done	to	both	the	girls.	

A	highlight	of	the	season	was	the	U/13	Girls	Beach	Relay	
Team	 winning	 their	 2nd	 State	 Title.	 Maddie,	 Abbey,	
Sabine	 and	 Mia	 are	 such	 cool	 customers,	 taking	
everything	in	their	stride….	even	if	they	don’t	really	have	
a	coach.	These	girls	are	very	talented	and	between	them	
picked	up	all	the	club’s	medals	at	State.	Sabina	2nd	U/13	
Female	 Beach	 Sprint	 and	 Beach	 Flags,	 and	 Maddie	 3rd	
U/13	Female	Beach	Sprint.	

11	 Seagulls	 transition	 to	 the	 Senior	 Club	 during	 the	
season,	 with	 all	 of	 them	 starting	 the	 patrolling	 career.	
They	are	all	taking	the	skills	learned	during	the	time	as	a	
nipper	and	applying	them	to	real	life	patrols.	

The	Junior	Activities	Committee	was	led	by	Steve	Agnew	
in	his	2nd	year	as	Chairperson,	and	just	when	we	thought	
Karen	Gallagher	had	escaped	she	came	back	to	support	
the	 club	 as	 Junior	 Secretary	 for	 1	 more	 season.	 Steve	
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and	 Karen	 were	 supported	 by	 a	 new	 but	 string	
committee.	 Thanks	 to	 all	 the	 Water	 Safety,	 Age	
Managers	 and	 area	 organisers	 for	 making	 Nippers	 fun	
and	safe	during	the	season.	

	
Jazmin	Way	&	Monica	Way	 at	 Parliament	House	with	
the	Minister	for	Police	&	Emergency	Services,	the	Hon.	
Troy	Grant,	MP	&	Steven	Pearce,	CEO	of	Surf	Life	Saving	
NSW.	

National Volunteers Week 2018 
On the 23rd of May, we attended morning tea at the 
NSW Parliament House to represent the volunteer 
junior lifesavers across NSW. We were more than 
happy and appreciative for the kind invitation from 
The Hon Minister Ray Williams and Steven Pearce 
CEO of SLSNSW who accompanied us. 
Walking around the Sydney CBD in our lifesaving 
uniform turned many heads, we seemed to be fish 
out of water, literally. Steven introduced us to Troy 
Grant MP; Minister Police and Emergency Services, 
we also met many other volunteers and 
organisations of which come from across a range of 
different area’s including Salvation Army Australia, 
Duke of Edinburgh, previous ‘Australian volunteers 
of the year’ and so forth.  
The morning tea was a significant turnout and it 
gave recognition to the millions of Australians who 
volunteer across our nation in services in rural 
area’s, coastal area’s, youth supporting programs, 
volunteer charities, ambassadors etc. 
As members of Helensburgh-Stanwell Park SLSC, 
we felt extremely proud not only to represent for the 
volunteer junior lifesavers but also to represent our 
club. Despite the fact that we may not consider 
ourselves as ‘recognised’, together we make a 
difference.  
Jazmin Way and Monica Way 

Member	Retention	
Retaining	members	in	a	voluntary	organisation	is	always	
a	challenge	with	so	many	competing	interests,	it	is	hard	
to	inspire	members	to	give	up	their	time	to	stand	on	the	
waters	edge	and	watch	out	for	people	that	they	have	no	
relationship	 with.	 Fortunately,	 we	 have	 over	 100	
members	who	willing	do	this,	but	how	do	we	keep	them	
in	 the	 club	 and	 what	 opportunities	 can	 the	 club	 give	
them?	

Surf	 Boat	 Rowing	 is	 great	 for	 retention,	 as	 you	 need	 4	
members	for	a	crew	plus	a	sweep	that	gives	you	5	patrol	
members,	 another	 crew	another	5	patrol	member,	 and	
so	on.		

Luckily	this	season	the	IRB	Racing	Team	forms,	and	while	
not	 bringing	 in	 any	 new	 members	 yet,	 it	 provides	
another	avenue	for	members	to	pursue,	and	it	maintains	
interest	all	year	round.	

I	 encourage	members	 to	 get	 involved	 in	 club	 activities,	
to	look	beyond	just	the	patrolling	aspect	and	embrace	all	
of	 club	 life.	 Drag	 your	 friends	 to	 the	 beach,	 to	 club	
functions,	to	Friday	Night	Drinks	and	give	them	a	glimpse	
into	surf	club	life.	They	may	not	all	join	up,	but	another	1	
member	is	better	than	no	new	members.	If	you	have	an	
idea	 for	 the	 club	 or	 a	 program	 you	 would	 like	 to	 run,	
then	talk	to	the	committee	we	are	all	ears!	

Acoustics	Upgrade	–	Progress	
As	of	the	start	of	July	2018,	the	club	has	a	design	for	the	
renovation	 of	 the	 hall	 and	 upstairs	 areas	 of	 the	 club	
including	Acoustics	Treatments	for	the	walls	and	ceiling.	
The	acoustic	treatment	will	reduce	the	noise	 levels	to	a	
standard	noise	 level	 for	entertainment	venues,	 this	 is	a	
result	of	an	acoustic	survey	of	hall	and	a	report	prepared	
by	acoustics	engineers.	

The	 club	 has	 engaged	 an	 architect	 and	 designer	 to	
implement	 the	 recommendations	 from	 the	 acoustics	
engineers	and	integrate	these	into	a	general	renovation	
and	modernisation	of	the	hall.	

It	 is	 expected	 that	 the	 works	 once	 approved	 by	
Wollongong	City	Council	will	be	completed	by	the	end	of	
the	year.	

Finally	
To	 the	 Executive	 and	 Management	 Committee,	 thank	
you	 for	your	support	during	 the	season,	we	are	making	
great	 progress	 with	 sponsorship	 activities,	 patrols	 are	
great,	 competition	 is	 thriving,	 and	 club	 governance	 is	
strong.	

Thanks	 to	 every	 member	 who	 contributed	 to	 the	 on-
going	success	of	the	club.	
	

		
Steven	McDonald	|	Life	Member	|	President	
Helensburgh-Stanwell	Park	Surf	Life	Saving	Club	
		
T	+61-2-4630-8307	|	M	+61-419-250-937	
president@stanwellparksurfclub.com	
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The	 season	 was	 completed	 without	 a	 Club	 Captain	 or	
Club	 Vice	 Captain.	 The	 club’s	 Patrol	 Captains	 and	 Vice	
Captains	 managed	 their	 patrols	 and	 resources	 to	
effectively	 to	 patrol	 Stanwell	 Park	 Beach	 during	 the	
season.	

The	clubs	105	patrol	members	completed	3656.5	hours	
between	 24	 September	 2017	 and	 29	 April	 2018.	 A	
massive	 thankyou	 to	 every	member	 who	 stood	 on	 the	
waters	edge	and	patrolled	Stanwell	Park	Beach.	

The	 season	 started	 with	 Patrol	 Captains	 and	 Vice	
Captains	 completing	 the	 first	 patrols.	During	 this	 patrol	
the	 Captains	 discussed	 the	 coming	 season	 and	 were	
updated	 on	 expectations	 for	 Patrol	 Audits	 and	 any	
changes	to	procedures	and	processes.	The	Captains	and	
Vice	Captains	were	as	follows,	

Patrol	
Number	

Captain	 Vice-Captain	

1	 Stephanie	McGuinness	 Barry	McGuinness	

2	 Karl	Weber	 Rod	Hampson	

3	 Ed	White	 Nick	Lowe	

4	 Carl	Williams	 James	Webb	

5	 Steven	McDonald	 Blake	Drysdale	

6	 Anthony	Rooskie	 Stacie	Lea	

7	 Ralph	Hall	 Anthony	Ashley	

	
The	life	saving	agreement	required	that	the	club	provide	
3	Bronze	Medallion	Holders,	that	include	1	x	IRB	Driver,	
1	x	IRB	Crew,	1	x	ARTC	and	1	x	Basic	Beach	Management.	
Each	 of	 the	 7	 patrols	were	 resourced	with	 at	 least	 the	
minimum	requirements	and	exceeded	the	requirements	
in	most	cases.	

This	 season	new	member	Anthony	Ashley	 stepped	 into	
the	 role	 of	 Powercraft	 Officer.	 Anthony	 comes	 to	 the	
club	 with	 several	 years’	 experience	 gained	 at	 Coogee	
SLSC.	 He	 has	 sparked	 new	 life	 into	 the	 IRB	 area	 of	 the	
club,	 improving	 the	maintenance	 and	 service	 standards	
for	the	motors	and	associated	equipment.	

Mike	 Malherbe	 had	 continued	 to	 support	 patrolling	
activities	 thru	 the	 upkeep	 of	 the	 First	 Aid	 Room	 and	
Radios.	 These	 areas	 are	 vital	 to	 the	 club	 providing	
effective	patrols	on	 the	beach.	Mike	ensures	 the	 radios	
are	cleaned,	charged	and	 functioning	on	a	weekly	basis	
and	that	the	First	Aid	is	well	stocked	and	ready	to	handle	
any	situation	that	confronts	patrol	members.	

Peter	McDonald	as	Patrol	Secretary	and	ably	assisted	by	
Sandra	McDonald	 ensure	 that	 the	 Patrol	 Log	 is	written	
up	 for	 the	 next	 weekends	 patrols,	 the	 Patrol	 Caps	 are	
washed	 and	 ironed…yes,	 ironed,	 and	 that	 all	 essential	
patrol	data	is	updated	in	SurfGuard.	

Carl	 Williams	 in	 his	 role	 as	 Rescue	 Craft	 Maintenance	
Officer	 constantly	 monitored	 the	 condition	 of	 Rescue	

Boards	 and	 non-powered	 rescue	 equipment	 to	 ensure	
that	it	was	in	a	fit	condition	for	patrolling	activities.	

It	is	these	behind	the	scene	activities	that	make	the	club	
patrols	run	flawlessly,	these	people	perform	these	tasks	
without	being	asked,	and	just	go	that	extra	mile	to	make	
the	club	a	success.	

Congratulations	 to	 the	 patrol	 members	 who	 achieved	
100%	 Patrol	 Attendance,	 a	 great	 effort	 considering	 the	
very	long	season.	

Patrol	
Number	

100%	Attendees	

1	 Barry	McGuinness	

2	 Karl	Weber,	Rod	Hampson,	Matthew	Anger	

3	 Ed	White,	Steve	Scullion,	Dakota	Curkoski	

4	 Carl	Williams,	James	Webb,	Kate	Lee,	Jorja	
Williams,	Mackinley	James	Best,	Minnie	
Monkhouse	

5	 Steven	McDonald,	Blake	Drysdale,	Erin	
Blackwell,	Peter	McDonald,	Lachlan	
McDonald	

6	 Anthony	Rooskie,	Stacie	Lea,	Hayley	Lea	

7	 Ralph	Hall	

A	 special	mention	goes	 to	all	members	who	 responded	
to	the	following	callouts,	

• Christmas	Eve	Patrols		
• New	Year’s	Eve	Patrols	
• 20	 January	 2018	 Emergency	 Callout	 to	

evacuated	 members	 of	 the	 public	 from	 the	
Royal	National	Park	

• Easter	Weekend	support	for	Rostered	Patrols	

Congratulations	to	the	winners	of	 life	saving	awards	for	
the	season,	

Patrol	Member	of	the	Year	–	Stacie	Lea	

Young	 Life	 Saver	 of	 the	 Year	 -	 Rahul	 Gurmukhani	 and	
Drew	Walsh	

Patrol	of	the	Year	–	Patrol	4	–	Captain	Carl	Williams	and	
Vice-Captain	 James	 Webb,	 Toby	 Lea,	 Josh	 Lea,	 Alysha	
Watson,	 Kate	 Lea,	 Minnie	 Monkhouse,	 Zoe	 Corliss,	
Charlotte	 Loring,	 Mackinlay	 James	 Best,	 Jorja	 Williams	
and	Natasha	Waters	
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Helicopter	 Rescue	 Stanwell	 Park	 Beach	 (Royal	National	 Park	
Fire	Day)	
On	 the	 20th	 of	 January	 2018	 Patrol	 5	 was	 rostered	 on	 for	 a	
Saturday	 patrol	 there	 where	 4	 Patrol	 members	 on	 patrol	
(Myself,	 Karl	 Gibbs,	 Steven	McDonald,	 and	 Peter	McDonald).	
This	day	was	during	that	heat	wave	that	hit	NSW	which	drove	
at	 least	2000	people	to	Stanwell	Park	Beach	to	cool	off	 in	the	
ocean	 which	 wasn't	 being	 completely	 friendly	 there	 was	 a	
massive	shore	break	at	 least	6ft	breaking	 in	 the	 flags	and	 the	
flags	 where	 full	 there	 where	 so	 many	 people	 swimming	
between	the	them.	The	patrol	was	on	a	Saturday	so	as	well	as	
the	4	patrol	members	on	patrol	there	where	3	WCC	lifeguards	
on	patrol.		
Arriving	 at	 the	 beach	we	 signed	on	 and	went	 down	onto	 the	
beach	 said	 ''Hey''	 to	 the	WCC	 lifeguards	 that	 were	 on	 patrol	
then	Karl	and	I	thought	that	we	were	going	to	spend	the	rest	of	
the	 patrol	 getting	 hammered	 in	 the	 shore	 break.	 After	 about	
an	 hour	 of	 being	 in	 the	 surf	 I	 turned	 around	 and	 saw	what	 I	
thought	was	 smoke	up	on	 the	escarpment,	 I	 turn	 to	Karl	 and	
say,	"Hey	mate	 is	that	smoke	or	 is	that	a	cloud''	and	Karl	said	
that	 he	 thought	 it	was	 a	 cloud,	 probably	 another	 30	minutes	
after	 that	 the	 smoke	 from	 the	 fire	 had	made	 its	way	 around	
Bald	hill	 and	was	 clearly	 smoke.	Also,	 the	RFS	Water	Bomber	
had	started	doing	laps	into	the	national	park.	We	had	been	in	
the	water	for	ages	and	were	quite	thirsty	so	got	out	of	the	surf	
and	walked	up	 to	 the	club	 for	a	drink.	We	met	up	with	Karl's	
Dad	 who	 said	 that	 we	 had	 been	 put	 on	 emergency	 standby	
because	there	were	people	stuck	in	the	national	park	and	they	
only	way	they	would	be	able	to	get	out	would	be	by	water	and	
Stanwell	Park	is	the	closest	beach,	so	we	were	told	to	get	ready	
for	 IRB's	 and	 RWC's.	 Karl	 and	 I	 grabbed	 our	 patrol	 hats	 put	
them	on	and	went	down	on	to	the	beach	to	help	set	up	an	area	
for	 the	 IRB	 and	 RWC’s	 to	 land	 and	 bring	 people	 in	 from	 the	
water.	 When	 we	 were	 put	 on	 standby	 dad	 sent	 out	 an	
emergency	 call	 out	 to	 everyone	 and	 asked	 if	 anyone	 was	
available	 and	 could	 help	 with	 the	 mass	 evacuation	 of	 the	
National	 Park	 we	 got	 a	 turn	 up	 of	 an	 extra	 15	 people	 (Carl	
Williams,	 Karl	Weber,	 Stephen	Pearce,	Geoff	Ryder,	 Luke	and	
Drew	 Walsh,	 Barry	 and	 Emilie	 McGuiness,	 Max	 Walker,	
Cameron	 Gibbs,	 Natalie	 Manley,	 Stephen	 ''Bucket"	 Scullion,	
Mike	Malherbe,	Matt	Webber,	and	Harley	Dreghorn).		
In	the	process	of	this	the	club	had	been	notified	by	a	member	
of	 the	 public	 that	 he	 had	 fallen	 on	 the	 rocks	 and	 couldn't	
move,	 since	 technically	 our	 patrol	 had	 finished	 the	 lifeguards	
that	were	on	patrol	said	that	they	will	take	care	of	the	person	
on	the	rocks,	2	of	the	3	lifeguards	went	up	to	the	north	end	of	
the	beach	on	their	RWC	leaving	1	life	guard	in	the	flags	so	dad	
sent	Karl	 and	 I	 to	watch	 the	 flags.	As	we	got	 to	 the	 flags	 the	
lifeguard	left	the	flags	and	was	pulling	resus	gear	out	of	the	ute	
and	 I	 asked	 if	 he	 needed	 any	 help,	 and	 he	 turned	 to	 us	 and	
said,	“yeah	could	you	two	grab	these	and	take	them	up	to	the	
north	end.”,	I	grabbed	the	Oxy-Viva	and	put	it	on	my	back	and	
Karl	grabbed	the	two	first	aid	kits	and	we	ran	up	to	the	north	
end.	As	we	got	to	the	north	end	the	life	guards	had	already	got	
to	 the	 patient,	 so	we	 started	 to	 head	 over	 to	 them	 over	 the	
rocks	and	as	we	got	about	half	way	to	them	1	of	the	lifeguards	
saw	 us	 and	 came	 over	 and	 took	 the	 Oxy-Viva.	 I	 asked	 if	 he	
wanted	us	to	help	until	the	paramedics	got	here	and	he	said	no	
he	didn't	want	us	getting	any	closer,	so	we	headed	back	on	to	
the	sandy	area	off	the	rocks	and	waited	for	the	paramedics	to	
arrive.	 In	 that	 time	 our	 mate	Max	 walker	 had	 got	 up	 to	 the	
north	end	and	we	hung	out	there	for	a	bit	then	after	about	10	
minutes	Dad	turned	up	with	a	radio	and	gave	it	to	me	because	
I	 had	 done	 my	 radio	 training	 during	 the	 holidays	 and	 knew	

what	to	say	if	we	needed	to	use	the	radio.	15	minutes	later	the	
paramedics	arrived,	and	I	saw	them	walking	up	the	beach,	so	I	
ran	 over	 to	 them	and	 told	 them	what	 I	 knew	 and	where	 the	
patient	was.	1	of	 the	paramedics	asked	 if	anyone	had	a	 radio	
and	I	said	that	I	did,	and	they	told	me	to	radio	back	to	the	club	
house	and	tell	them	to	take	some	cones	up	in	to	the	park	and	
set	 up	 a	 landing	 area	 for	 the	 Toll	 helicopter	 to	 land	which	 to	
me	is	very	cool.	Max	and	Karl	were	told	to	go	and	help	secure	
the	landing	area	and	I	was	left	to	wait	up	at	the	north	end.		
During	 the	 entire	 time	 I	 was	 up	 there,	 there	were	 groups	 of	
people	walking	up	there	and	starting	to	climb	over	the	rocks	so	
I	walked	over	and	asked	what	they	were	doing	they	said	they	
were	planning	on	walking	around	the	rocks	because	apparently	
there	 is	a	beach	around	the	corner	a	 little	bit	 I	said	"I'm	sorry	
but	 you	 can't	 walk	 around	 there	 at	 the	 moment	 we	 have	 a	
situation	 going	 on,	 on	 the	 rocks	 and	 the	 Life	 guards	 told	me	
not	to	let	anyone	walk	on	the	rocks."	the	people	did	listen	and	
they	walked	back	 to	 the	main	part	 of	 the	beach.	Quite	 some	
time	had	passed	by	the	time	the	helicopter	had	turned	up	and	
as	soon	as	the	helicopter	 flew	over	and	 it	 flew	over	very	 low,	
most	 of	 the	people	on	 the	beach	 followed	 it	 up	 to	 the	north	
end	 to	where	2	 life	 savers	had	 set	up,	 so	no	one	would	walk	
down	and	get	in	the	way.	From	what	I	could	make	out	the	2	life	
savers	standing	there	were	Dad	and	Stephen	Pearce,	this	made	
me	 feel	 special	 because	 there	 was	 a	massive	 crowed	 behind	
them	and	I	was	the	only	person	standing	down	there	and	when	
the	helicopter	 flew	over	 I	was	nearly	blown	over	by	 the	wind	
coming	off	it,	it	was	that	powerful.	The	Helicopter	dropped	off	
another	 2	 paramedics	 and	 flew	 over	 and	 landed	 in	 the	 park	
where	 the	 landing	 area	 had	 been	 set	 up.	 I	 stayed	 up	 at	 the	
North	end	until	 the	helicopter	had	picked	up	 the	patient	 and	
had	flew	off.		
I	was	under	the	impression	that	the	evacuation	was	still	on,	so	
I	started	walking	over	to	where	we	set	up	for	the	IRB's	and	the	
RWC	but	thankfully	that	had	been	called	off,	so	we	packed	up	
what	we	had	got	out,	a	few	of	us	stayed	back	for	a	bit	and	had	
a	drink.	Watching	 the	news,	we	 found	out	 that	 it	had	been	a	
busy	 day,	 it	 was	 also	 the	 day	 of	 the	 light	 plane	 crash	 in	 the	
Hawkesbury	river.		
At	the	end	of	the	day	I	think	everyone	needed	a	sleep.		
This	 is	 what	 I	 experienced	 on	 the	 busiest	 and	 most	 hectic	
Patrol	day	I	have	ever	been	on.	

Report	by	Lachlan	McDonald	on	the	helicopter	rescue	
on	20	January	2018.	
 

 
 
Patrol	Members	involved	in	the	rescue	on	20	Jan	
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Chief Training Officer’s Report 
This	year	was	a	bit	harder	than	normal	as	we	lost	Peter	
Turner	to	the	Sunshine	Coast	(Qld)	and	Klaus	Liss	to	
China	(work).	Peter	&	Klaus	have	been	major	
contributors	to	our	Education	Team	for	a	number	of	
years	and	they	were	missed.	Lucky	we	had	the	expertise	
and	knowledge	of	Mr	Mac	(Peter	McDonald),	Geoff	
Ryder	and	Ralph	Hall	to	continue	the	high	standard	of	
training	and	assessing.	Helensburgh	–	Stanwell	Park	Surf	
Club	is	fortunate	to	have	such	members	who	can	assist	
with	the	training	and	assessing	of	our	members	
enhancing	the	skills	of	our	patrolling	members.	We	
would	like	to	see	some	new	members	join	our	
Education	team	next	season.	

The	team	this	season	consisted	of	Bobo	White	(Chief	
Trainer),	Ralph	Hall,	Natalie	Manley,	Peter	McDonald,	
and	Geoff	Ryder.		

The	Association	is	always	placing	additional	burdens	on	
our	Education	members	to	ensure	their	qualifications	
are	current.	I	would	like	to	thank	our	Education	team	for	
satisfying	these	extra	demands	which	is	in	addition	to	
their	actual	training	and	assessing	of	the	candidates	for	
their	awards.	

As	in	previous	seasons	we	utilised	our	Patrol	Captains	
and	expert	patrol	members	to	assist	in	ensuring	our	
patrol	members	have	maintain	all	their	existing	skills	(eg	
water	rescues,	resuscitation,	IRB	operations	etc).	Thank	
you	–	Steph	&	Barry	McGuinness,	Karl	Weber,	Ed	White,	
Nick	Lowe,	Carl	Williams,	Steve	McDonald,	Anthony	
Rooskie,	Anthony	Ashley,	Ralph	Hall	and	Matt	Webber.	
The	more	we	can	get	our	patrol	members	in	the	water	
the	better.	

Awards	
The	Education	team	had	to	commit	to	many	weeks	for	
the	Bronze	Medallion	(BM)	and	Surf	Rescue	Certificate	
(SRC)	training.	The	team	commits	to	be	at	the	beach	
every	Sunday	morning	from	the	beginning	of	the	season	
to	at	least	mid-December	(11	-13	weeks).	The	training	
for	BM	and	SRC	occurred	on	Sunday	mornings	before	
the	Nippers	started.	Bobo	White	and	his	team	trained	
the	Bronze	while	Peter	McDonald	trained	the	SRC	with	
minimal	assistance.	Well	done	Mr	Mac.	

Ralph	Hall	trained	an	ART	(AID)	squad	in	May.	This	
training	required	5	mid-week	training	sessions	at	the	
club	house	for	2-3	hours	per	session.	Mike	Malherbe	
assisted	with	the	training	and	Peter	MacDonald	assisted	
with	the	assessing	of	the	squad.	

Under	Natalie	Manley’s	guidance	the	Junior	Club	
successfully	trained	for	many	awards	&	completed	the	
required	proficiencies	(another	year	of	well	over	200	
successful	candidates)	–	huge	effort	by	the	Junior	
section.	

This	season	the	IRB	training	was	enhanced	by	Ash	
(Anthony	Ashley)	who	is	getting	the	club	back	into	IRB	

racing	at	carnivals.	I	expect	next	season	to	see	an	
increase	in	IRB	awards	because	of	Ash’s	initiative.	We	
have	a	number	of	our	younger	members	who	under	the	
guidance	of	our	most	experience	drivers	have	obtained	
the	required	IRB	skills	for	awards.	They	just	need	to	
ensure	they	write	the	IRB	training	hours	in	the	IRB	log	
book.	The	new	Drivers	and	Crewies	need	proof	of	the	
actual	hours	in	the	log	book.	I’m	sure	we	can	fix	this	next	
season.	Well	done	everyone	we	are	getting	there.	

An	important	factor	for	the	Club	was	that	ALL	persons	
who	started	training	successfully	completed	their	award.	

The	Education	team	trained	successfully	the	following	
awards:	

• 30	Senior	awards	
• Surf	Rescue	Certificate	(SRC)	–	11	awards	
• Bronze	Medallion	–	14	awards	
• Advance	Resuscitation	Technique	(AID)	–	3	

awards	
• IRB	Crewperson	Certificate	–	1	award		
• Silver	Medallion	Beach	Management	–	1	award		
• 140	Junior	awards	

Proficiencies	
The	proficiencies	of	our	patrolling	members	were	
completed	while	performing	their	patrols.	Anthony	Ash	
ran	a	special	day	for	IRB	maintenance	and	skills.	This	
season	we	utilised	the	e-learning	skills	maintenance	
courses	in	the	“member’s	portal”	which	helped	
members	keep	up	to	date	with	their	skills.	

The	dry	components	of	the	assessments	(eg.	
resuscitation,	questions,	signals)	can	be	done	any	day	on	
patrol	but	the	“Run-Swim-Run”	and	surf	rescue	has	to	
wait	for	suitable	surf	conditions.	Some	of	the	
proficiencies	weren’t	fully	completed	until	mid	to	late	
December.	I	would	like	to	thank	all	the	patrolling	
members	for	their	understanding	and	assistance	with	
the	proficiencies.	

Overall	the	system	appears	to	be	working	well	with	the	
following	proficiencies	being	completed:-	

• SRC	–	6	members	
• BM	–	88	members	
• ART(AID)/ARTC	–	65	members	
• IRB	Crew	–	28	members	
• SM	IRB	Drivers	–	38	members	

Natalie	coordinated	over	200	Junior	evaluation	
proficiencies.	

Education	Team	Highlights	
• The	Club	had	three	education	meetings	during	

the	season.	These	meetings	are	very	important	
as	some	of	our	Assessors	&	Trainers	can’t	
attend	the	Branch’s	Education	meetings	
because	of	family,	work	or	other	important	
commitments.		

• The	Club	obtained	11	new	SRC	members	and	14	
new	Bronze	members.	Thanks	to	all	our	trainers		
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and	Assessors.	Special	thanks	to	Mr	Mac	for	the	
SRC	members.	

• Junior	Education	–	Natalie	Manley	showed	
great	enthusiasm	and	dedication	with	the	
training	and	assessing	of	all	the	Junior	awards.	
This	is	a	major	task	and	a	big	thank	you	goes	to	
Natalie	and	her	helpers.	

• The	Club’s	ART	(AID)	training	this	year	was	
driven	by	Ralph	Hall.	Thank	you	to	Peter	
McDonald	and	Mike	Malherbe	for	assisting	
Ralph.		

• The	increase	use	of	e-learning	in	members	
training	for	awards	and	proficiencies.	

• The	Education	Team	again	fulfilled	their	aim	to	
enhance	all	our	patrol	members’	lifesaving	skills	

and	ensure	each	patrol	satisfies	the	
Association’s	requirements.	

• Thanks	to	Peter	McDonald	and	Bobo	White	for	
the	ongoing	mentoring	of	our	education	team	
members	to	maintain	our	Club’s	excellent	
training	and	assessing	standards	and	quality.	

Once	again	I	would	like	to	thank	the	Club’s	executive	and	
the	whole	education	team	for	their	continued	support	
and	efforts.	

Bobo	White	
Chief	Training	Officer	
 
 
 

 
Awards gained 2017/18 2016/17 2015/16 2014/15 2013/14 

Surf	Rescue	Certificates	 11	 	7	 12	 19	 16	

Bronze	Medallion	 14	 12	 18	 16		 17		

Advanced	Resuscitation	Certificate	(AID)/ARTC	 3	 31	 	3	 8	 10	

IRB	Crewperson	 1	 	8	 	 4	 	3	

Silver	Medallion	IRB	Driver	 0	 	7	 	 5	 10	

Silver	Medallion	Beach	Management	 1	 	 	 	 	3	

Silver	Medallion	Aquatic	Rescue	 	 	 	2	 	 	

Radio	Operator	 	 	 	 15	 	

Resuscitation	(AID)	 	 	 	7	 	 	

Training	Officer	(BM))	 	 	 	2	 	 	2	

Training	Officer	(ARC(AID))	 	 	 	2	 	 	2	

Training	Officer	(IRB)	 	 	 	1	 	 	

Assessor	(BM)	 	 	 	1	 	1	 	

Assessor	(ARC(AID))	 	 	 	1	 	1	 	

Assessor	(IRB)	 	 	 	2	 	 	

 

Proficiencies 

Proficiencies completed 2017/18 2016/17 2015/16 2014/15 2013/14 
Surf Rescue Certificates 6 10 13 13 11 

Bronze Medallions 88 78 87 97 84 

ART (AID) / (ARTC) 65 30 47 24 26 

IRB Crewperson 38 25 33 27 18 

Silver Medallion IRB Drivers 28 17 24 18 10 
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Education	and	Training

Award Information 2017-18 

Surf Rescue Certificate 

Ryan	ANDREWS	 Jack	DABROWSKI	 Jemma	GALLAGHER	
Alesha	GURMUKHANI	 Brianna	ROBERTSON	 Ava	RUSHTON	
Elan	SEWELL	 Callum	THOMSON	 Eve	WAY	
Monica	WAY	 Billy	WESTERN	 	

Bronze Medallion 
Tahlia	BAILEY	 Ethan	BLACK	 Zoe	CORLISS	
Guy	EZZEDDINE	 Cameron	GIBBS	 Rahul	GURMUKHANI	
Kate	LEA	 Charlotte	LORING	 Tully	MACKAY	
Minnie	MONKHOUSE	 ALEX	OLENCEWICZ	 Keehan	REILLY	
Natasha	WATERS	 Joria	WILLIAMS	 	

Advanced Resuscitation Certificate (AID) 
Anthony	ASHLEY	 Adam	BASS	 Guy	EZZEDDINE	

IRB Crewperson 
Guy	EZZEDDINE	 	 	

Silver Medallion Beach Management 
James	WEBB	 	 	
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Education	and	Training	

SRC Report 
This	 is	something	that	 I	start	every	report	off	with	each	
season,	but	it	is	something	that	I	am	proud	of	and	more	
importantly	 something	 that	 I	 enjoy.	 I	 started	 training	
Surf	 Life	 Saving	 Certificates	 now	 the	 Surf	 Rescue	
Certificate,	 some	 28	 years	 ago	 when	 my	 daughter	
progressed	 from	 the	 Nippers,	 something	 I	 have	 never	
regretted	 for	a	number	of	 reasons,	 the	main	one	being	
the	young	members	I	have	met	along	the	way.	

This	season	was	no	exception	with	9	young	adults,	being	
4	 boys	 and	 5	 girls	 who	 all	 got	 along	 well.	 All	 showed	
great	 enthusiasm,	 all	 wanting	 to	 qualify	 so	 that	 they	
could	 wear	 the	 patrol	 uniform	 and	 perform	 patrols	 on	
the	Stanwell	Park	beach.	A	great	fun	group,	enthusiastic,	
and	 attentive,	 all	 loved	 the	 surf,	 and	 to	 see	 them	
attacking	the	surf	on	point	score	days	setting	an	example	
to	 the	 younger	 ones	 was	 pleasing,	 making	 my	 biggest	
problem	 in	 the	 end	 was	 getting	 them	 out	 of	 the	 surf.	
Once	 again	 theory	 was	 not	 a	 great	 attraction	 but	 was	
made	a	bit	of	difference	because	of	 the	 introduction	of	
“E-learning”	which	meant	it	was	done	on-line	and	had	to	
be	completed	to	receive	a	certificate,	which	also	meant	
that	they	had	to	refer	to	their	manuals	for	answers.	Still	
quite	 amount	 of	 time	 was	 spent	 talking	 about	 local	
conditions,	where	to	expect	problem	dangers,	the	north	
and	south	lagoons,	rips,	shore	breaks	and	the	rocks	each	
end	 of	 the	 beach	 and	 lost	 children.	 I	 am	 now	 totally	
convinced	that	the	introduction	of	the	longer	boards	for	
point	 score	 and	 competition	have	 given	 them	 the	 skills	
to	take	a	rescue	board	out	with	confidence	and	return	a	
patient	 back	 to	 the	 beach.	 Still	 the	 thrill	 of	 catching	 a	
wave	 on	 return	 to	 shore	 was	 most	 exhilarating,	 or	
actually	 making	 it	 back	 to	 shore	 was	 rewarding.	 Their	
ability	 was	 proven	 later	 when	 they	 performed	 water	
safety	for	the	Nippers.		
	
Most	 of	 the	 success	 of	 this	 group	 can	 be	 attributed	 to	
their	 Age	Manager	 Peter	 Gallagher	 who	 through	many	
years’	 of	 involvement	 in	 the	 surf	 club	 and	 with	 this	
group,	 understands	 and	 encourages	 youth	 and	 our	

future	life	savers.	The	season	culminated	in	a	sleep	over	
at	the	surf	club	following	the	Branch	Championships.		
Out	of	this	group	came	the	two	Junior	“Lifesavers	of	the	
Year”	 finalists	 for	 Illawarra	 being	 Ava	 Rushton	 and	
Jemma	Gallagher,	although	both	worthy	winners	of	this	
prestigious	award	Ava	was	successful	and	both	are	great	
ambassadors	 for	 our	 club.	 Ava	 will	 now	 represent	 our	
club	 and	 Branch	 at	 a	 camp	 along	 with	 other	 Branch	
representatives	 in	 preparation	 for	 consideration	 for	
NSW	Junior	Lifesaver	of	the	Year,	we	all	wish	her	well	no	
matter	what	the	outcome.	

To	 all	 those	 who	 assisted	 with	 this	 group,	 I	 thank	 you	
and	especially	 to	Bobo	White,	 (Chief	Training	Educator)	
for	 his	 understanding	 of	 surf	 conditions	 faced	 by	 the	
group	and	 realizing	 the	 future	potential	 of	 these	young	
lifesavers.			

A	message	to	the	Parents.	
“I	understand	that	these	young	ones	are	growing	up	and	
need	 a	 bit	 of	 space,	 but	 I	 ask	 that	 you	 still	 associate	
yourselves	 with	 the	 surf	 club	 and	 participate	 in	 social	
events	 even	 dropping	 into	 the	 surf	 club	 on	 the	
occasional	 Sunday	 morning.	 You	 have	 done	 the	 hard	
yards	 over	many	 seasons,	 socialized	 and	 been	 friendly,	
the	 club	 needs	 your	 support.	 Unfortunately	 this	 is	 the	
time	when	we	 lose	a	 lot	of	our	younger	members,	they	
have	two	seasons	of	patrols	before	they	complete	their	
Bronze	Medallion	and	the	encouragement	that	they	had	
as	 Nippers	 is	 sometimes	 waning	 and	 they	may	 need	 a	
kick	along,	please	consider.			

Finally	 to	 all,	 I	 wish	 them	 well	 in	 the	 future	 and	
encourage	 them	 to	go	on	 to	do	 their	Bronze	Medallion	
and	 other	 awards.	 Community	 involvement	 looks	 very	
good	on	 their	 resumes	and	 there	 a	 lot	 of	 old	 lifesavers	
out	 there	who	employ	 these	people.	 They	 are	 an	 asset	
to	the	club	and	a	credit	to	their	parents.	
	
Regards	
Peter	McDonald		
Training	Officer	
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

 

Financial	support	for	member	education	and	development	was	
received	from	

• $1,168 2508 Community  -  Lifesavers Appeal Day 

• $771 Member donations 

• $455 Patrons Anzac Day Two-up at Tradies Helensburgh 

• $320 Public donations 

Thank	you	for	your	support 
Thank	you	for	your	support 
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Junior	Activities	

This	time	of	year	signals	the	end	of	another	exciting	
Nippers	season.	It	is	a	time	to	celebrate	and	be	proud	of	
what	the	children	have	achieved.	

It	is	very	pleasing	to	see	such	strong	numbers	turn	up	to	
Nippers	each	week.	The	weather	has	been	mostly	kind,	
which	allowed	us	to	get	through	our	weekly	program.	
The	children	this	year	have	been	especially	willing	to	
enter	the	water	and	continue	to	build	their	surf	skills.	I	
am	a	firm	believer	that	the	lessons	learnt	in	the	Nippers	
program	continue	to	benefit	a	child	throughout	their	
whole	life.	

A	huge	thank	you	to	all	those	people	that	have	assisted	
in	the	running	of	this	years	Nippers	program.	This	
includes	beach	managers,	skills	coaches	and	those	that	
work	tirelessly	in	the	canteen,	organise	uniforms,	
calculate	point	score	and	cook	the	BBQ.	Without	you,	
Sunday	Nippers	would	grind	to	a	halt.	Into	this	mix,	I	
would	like	to	add	all	those	people	that	officiate	for	the	
club	at	carnivals.	You	make	it	possible	for	our	kids	to	
represent	the	club	at	carnivals	and	without	you	they	
may	be	denied	this	opportunity.	

I	take	this	chance	to	give	the	age	managers	and	water	
safety	personnel	special	recognition.	Firstly	the	age	
managers,	who	make	sure	Sundays	mornings	run	as	
smoothly	as	possible	whilst	contending	with	unknown	
variables	of	weather	and	surf	conditions.	Your	efforts	
are	greatly	appreciated.	Secondly	to	the	water	safety	
team	that	set	out	and	supervise	each	weeks	water	
events.	Your	expertise	allows	for	the	safe	running	of	
these	water	events	and	brings	a	huge	level	of	
reassurance	having	you	down	by	the	waters	edge.	

A	massive	thankyou	to	the	members	of	the	Junior	
Activities	Committee.	I	appreciate	your	support	and	
guidance.	Special	mention	to	Karen	and	Nat	who	have	
signalled	their	intentions	to	step	away	from	the	JAC	this	
year.	Nat	has	made	significant	contributions	in	
establishing	the	Nippers	education	program	and	is	an	
integral	part	of	the	JAC.	Karen	is	a	huge	workhorse	for	
the	club	and	has	been	an	integral	part	of	organising	
Nippers	for	several	years.	I	thank	you	for	your	efforts	
and	wish	you	well	on	your	future	endeavours.	To	Todd	
and	Karl,	I	have	enjoyed	working	with	you	this	year	and	
the	success	of	this	season	is	a	testament	to	your	efforts.	

There	were	many	highlights	for	me	this	year.	One	would	
have	to	be	the	very	strong	turnout	by	our	club	at	the	
Illawarra	Branch	Carnival.	It	was	great	to	see	so	many	
keen	faces	competing	for	the	club	and	doing	so	well	in	
beach	and	water	events.	This	day	saw	two	of	our	U/14's	
be	nominated	for	Junior	Illawarra	Lifesaver	of	the	Year,	
Gemma	Gallagher	and	Ava	Rushton.	Congratulations	to	
both	of	you.	Ava	went	onto	be	announced	as	the	
Illawarra	Junior	lifesaver	of	the	Year.	An	outstanding	
effort.	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

Ava	Rushton	receiving	her	Illawarra	Junior	Lifesaver	of	
the	Year	Award	

A	big	thank	you	to	all	the	parent	helpers	in	the	club.	
Without	your	help	on	the	beach,	in	the	canteen	and	on	
the	BBQ,	Sundays	would	not	run	as	smoothly.	I	take	this	
opportunity	to	invite	all	parents	to	become	more	
involved	in	the	surf	club.	Thank	you	to	the	patrol	
members	and	Seniors	that	have	assisted	in	Sunday	
activities.	

This	season	has	been	a	really	positive	one	for	me,	
being	awarded	the	Illawarra	Junior	Lifesaver	of	the	
Year.	It	was	a	massive	honour	to	have	been	chosen	
and	I	was	really	proud	to	represent	our	club.		

JLOTY's	act	as	a	face	for	our	branch	in	junior	
lifesaving,	and	since	being chosen	I	have	engaged	in	
multiple	opportunities	for	both	our	branch	and	
SLSNSW.	Some	of	these	opportunities	included	
taking	part	in	a	youth	group	within	Surf	Life	Saving	
Illawarra,	which	focuses	of	giving	the	youth	a	voice	
within	our	branch	and	I	continue	to	work	with	them	
along	with	Jemma	Gallagher.	Following	that	I	
attended	a	NSW	camp for	both	JLOTY's	and	YOM's	
(Youth	Opportunity	Makers).	This	four	day	camp	
was	held	at	the	Collaroy	Centre	and	was	such	an	
inspiring	and	fun	week.	I	went	with	all	the	other	
JLOTY's	chosen	from	11	branches	across	NSW	and	
met	so	many new	people.	I	was	introduced	to	so	
many	new	opportunities	within	SLS	and was	shown	
how	many	different	careers	you	can	make	out	of	it.		

I	would	like	to	continue	doing	work	for	our	club	and	
hope	to	stay	as	involved	as	possible.	My	next	goal	is	
to	complete	the	Bronze	Medallion	course	and	then	
further	enhance	my	skills	as	a	lifesaver.	I	learnt	so	
much	and	am	so	grateful	to	both	the	club,	the	
Illawarra branch	and	SLS	NSW	for	the	opportunity	of	
being	Junior	Lifesaver	of	the	year	and	for	all	the 
experiences	that	has	come	with	it.		

Ava	Rushton	
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Junior	Activities	

Lastly,	I	would	like	to	congratulate	all	the	children	on	
their	attitude	and	efforts	throughout	the	season.	To	the	
U/14	nippers	and	their	families,	congratulation	on	what	
you	have	achieved	and	remember	you	are	always	
welcomed	in	and	around	the	club.	To	everyone	else,	I	
look	forward	to	seeing	you	in	the	2018/19	season.	

State	Medalists:	

GOLD	MEDALIST:			U13	Female	Beach	Relay	–	Madison	
Agnew,	Abby	Bailey,	Mia	Corliss	&	Sabina	Rogers	
SILVER	MEDALIST:		U13	Female	Beach	Flags	–	Sabina	
Rogers	
SILVER	MEDALIST:		U13	Female	Beach	Sprint	–	Sabina	
Rogers	
BRONZE	MEDALIST:		U13	Female	Beach	Sprint	–	
Madison	Agnew	 	
BRONZE	MEDALIST	Under	14	Male	Beach	Flags	–	Jack	
Bridges	

	

State	Finalists:	

U13	Female	Beach	Flags	–	Madison	Agnew	

	
Steve	Agnew	
Junior	Activities	Manager	
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

					Junior	Activities	was	supported	by:	
• $3,120 NSW Government Office of Sport  -  Team Uniforms 

• $5,000 Tradies Helensburgh  -  Team Uniforms 

• $1,437 Christmas raffle well supported by parents of Junior Activity members 

• $505 Member donations 

• $255 Coffee@URZ 

Thank	you	for	your	support	
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Finance

Treasurers Report 

The	2017-18	season	ended	with	a	small	deficit	 ($1,442)	
after	factoring	in	depreciation	expenses.	

Highlights:	

• $34,700	received	from	donations	and	fundraising.			

• $18,858	 from	 Government	 grants,	 an	 increase	 of	
$9,485	compared	to	the	previous	year.	

• $12,866	 was	 expended	 on	 asset	 replacement	
including	a	new	IRB	motor,	set	of	4	surf	boat	oars,	2	
digital	handheld	radios,	Oxy-resus	kit,	replacement	
television	and	sound	system.	

Whole-of-Club Results 

Total	income	-	$128,337	($29,894	less	than	2016-17).			

Expenditure	-	$129,779	($3,080	less	than	2016-17).			

Financial Position 

Cash	 at	 bank	 at	 31.03.2018	 was	 $76,902.	 	 After	
deducting	 funds	 accrued	 for	 committed	 payments	 in	
2018-19,	net	cash	was	$23,686.	

Accrued	 amounts	 include	 $21,875	 Building	 Funds,	
$8,300	 final	payment	 for	new	 IRB,	$10,008	 for	unspent	
donations	 and	 grants,	 $6,996	 membership	 levies,	 and	
$6,036	for	other	accrued	amounts.			

At	31.03.2018,	the	Club	was	not	 in	debt	to	any	supplier	
(other	 than	 within	 30	 days	 trading	 terms).	 	 As	 at	
30.06.2018,	this	statement	was	still	valid	

Financial Management 
MYOB	 accounting	 software	 continued	 to	 be	 used	 to	
manage	 Club	 accounts.	 	 Reports	 showing	 individual	
payments,	 a	 summary	 of	 income	 received,	 and	
performance	against	budget	were	generated	and	tabled	
at	monthly	committee	meetings.	

Almost	 all	 accounts	were	 paid	 by	 EFT,	with	 some	 food	
and	beverage	purchases	paid	by	Club	credit	card.		Direct	
debit	arrangements	have	been	entered	into	with	regular	
suppliers	such	as	Telstra,	AGL	Energy,	BOC,	Supagas	and	
MYOB.	

Donations and Government Grants 

Thanks	 to	 our	 major	 donors	 and	 supporters:	 	 $5,871	
from	 Surf	 Life	 Saving	 NSW	 Lotteries, $3,000	 from	
CFMEU	Helensburgh	Lodge	(Metropolitan	Colliery),	2508	
community	 on	 Appeal	 Day	 $1,168,	 and	 Ron	 and	
Christine	Kissell	for	their	annual	$1,000	donation.	

Thanks	also	to	Westfund	Limited	for	a	$10,000	donation,	
and	 Peabody	 Energy	 (Metropolitan	 Colliery),	 a	 $5,000	
donation,	 both	 to	 be	 used	 towards	 the	 purchase	 of	 a	
new	surf	boat	in	2018-19	year.	

Additional	 information	about	donations	and	fundraising	
is	 recorded	elsewhere	 in	 the	Annual	Report	 and	 is	 also	
accessible	on	the	Club’s	website.	

Government	 grants:	 $10,000	 from	 the	 Australian	
Government	and	$1,995	from	the	NSW	Government	for	
beach	 safety	 equipment,	 $3,120	 from	 the	 NSW	
Government	 for	 pink	 safety	 vests	 for	 Junior	 Activity	
members,	and	the	annual	patrol	services	grant	of	$2,655	
from	Wollongong	City	Council.	

A	grant	of	$62,875	from	the	NSW	Government	Surf	Club	
Facilities	 fund	 has	 also	 been	 approved	 for	 acoustic	
treatment	 of	 the	 Club	 building	 and	will	 be	 paid	 as	 the	
work	 progresses.	 	 The	 Club	 is	 required	 to	 contribute	
towards	 the	 cost	 and	 $21,875	 has	 been	 set	 aside	 from	
the	Building	Fund.	

Explanatory Notes 
The	 financial	 year	 under	 review	 is	 from	 01.04.2017	 to	
31.03.2018.	

All	 income	 and	 expenditure	 recorded	 in	 the	 Financial	
Statements	and	throughout	this	Annual	Report,	is	shown	
as	net	amounts	exclusive	of	GST	collected,	or	GST	paid,	
where	applicable.	

Income	 and	 Expenditure	 Statements	 for	 Club/senior	
activities,	 Junior	 Activities,	 Winter	 Swimming	 and	 the	
Building	Fund	are	included	in	the	Financial	Statements.	
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Finance	

	

Club/senior	section	

This	 includes	 all	 income	 and	 expenditure	 except	 that	
specifically	 associated	 with	 Junior	 Activities	 and	 winter	
swimming.			

Without	 factoring	 in	 depreciation,	 a	 surplus	 of	 $4,211	
was	recorded.	

Both	 income	 and	 expenditure	 were	 approximately	
$22,000	 less	 than	 in	 2016-17,	 partly	 the	 result	 of	 a	
reduction	 of	 $29,300	 in	 donations	 and	 fundraising	
income.	 	 Donations	 income	 this	 year	 reduced	 from	
$42,557	 to	 $22,125	 whilst	 fundraising	 income	 was	
$7,000	less	with	the	ocean	swim	not	run	in	2017.	

$12,866	was	expended	on	asset	replacements	 including	
an	IRB	motor	and	a	set	of	4	surf	boat	oars.			

The	 boat	 section	 continued	 their	 fund	 raising	 activities	
this	 year	 raising	 $5,400	 from	a	 Trivia	Night	 and	 raffles;		
this	 fundraising	 and	 a	 personal	 donation	 from	 Boat	
Captain	 Ed	 White	 have	 assisted	 in	 minimising	
expenditure	from	general	Club	funds.			

Thanks	 to	 Will	 Canavan	 for	 providing	 space	 at	 his	
Helensburgh	 property	 for	 storage	 of	 two	 surf	 boats	
(stored	in	shipping	containers),	and	the	gear	trailer.	

The	 bar	 was	 open	 for	 trading	 on	 Sundays	 for	 winter	
swimming	activities,	and	on	various	Sundays	during	 the	
summer	 months	 after	 point	 score.	 	 Friday	 BBQ	 and	
drinks	were	 run	 once	 a	month	 from	October	 to	March	
with	 local	 residents	 joining	 Club	 members	 for	 a	 social	
evening.	

The	 net	 bar	 surplus	 was	 $6,590,	 with	 50%	 of	 this	
transferred	to	the	Building	Fund.	

Saleable	 stock	 (bar	 and	 clothing	 stock)	 at	 31.03.2018	
was	valued	at	$3,574.		Selling	price	of	history	books	was	
reduced	 during	 the	 year	 from	 $50	 to	 $30,	 and	 book	
stocks	were	valued	at	a	written	down	amount	of	$2,536.	

Junior	Activities	

A	surplus	of	$4,021	was	recorded.			

A	grant	of	$3,120	from	NSW	Government	Office	of	Sport	
together	 with	 a	 donation	 of	 $5,000	 from	 Tradies	
Helensburgh,	enabled	all	Junior	members	to	be	provided	
with	vests	and	uniform	clothing	this	year.	

$3,347	 was	 paid	 for	 Junior	 members	 to	 participate	 in	
inter-club	 carnivals,	 with	 these	 expenses	 again	 re-
imbursed	 back	 to	 the	 Club	 –	 thank	 you	 to	 parents	 for	
your	support	in	this	regard.	

$1,437	 was	 raised	 from	 the	 annual	 Christmas	 raffle,	
whilst	 $2,908	 was	 raised	 from	 refreshment	 sales	 on	
Sunday	mornings.		

Clothing	 stock	 on	 hand	 at	 31.03.2018	 was	 valued	 at	
$8,158.			

Winter	Swimming	

A	surplus	of	$1,629	was	recorded.	

Fund	raising	income	totalled	$3,304,	much	of	this	being	
donations	 and	 contributions	 by	 members	 of	 the	 Sea	
Eels.		A	donation	of	$1,000	was	again	made	to	the	Cram	
House	Foundation.			

Clothing	 stock	 on	 hand	 at	 31.03.2018	 was	 valued	 at	
$1,780.			

Building	Fund	

At	year	end	the	Building	Fund	balance	was	$159,404.	

$6,393	 was	 added	 during	 2017-18,	 viz	 $1,943	 bank	
interest,	 $3,295	 half	 profit	 from	 bar	 sales,	 and	 $1,155	
repayment	 of	 the	 loan	 for	 printing	 of	 the	 Club	 history	
book.	

Building	 Funds	 are	 invested	 in	 two	 Term	 Deposits	
totalling	$137,529,	and	$21,875	is	held	in	the	Operating	
Account	 in	 preparation	 for	 payment	 of	 the	 Club’s	
contribution	 towards	 the	 Club	 building	 acoustic	
treatment	project.			

Membership	fees	

Income	 from	 membership	 fees	 is	 primarily	 allocated	
towards	 payment	 of	 affiliation	 expenses	 and	
membership	levies	to	Surf	Life	Saving	NSW	and	Surf	Life	
Saving	 Illawarra,	 insurance	 and	 general	 administrative	
expenses	to	run	the	Club,	and	building	utility	charges.			

The	 current	 fees	 of	 $52	 per	 member	 cover	 these	
expenses	 and	 no	 increase	 in	 fees	 is	 proposed	 at	 this	
time.			

Appreciation	

Thanks	 to	Todd	Andrew,	 Junior	Activities	Treasurer	and	
parents	of	Junior	members	who	assisted	with	collecting	
and	receipting	of	income	during	the	year.		

Thanks	 also	 to	Terry	Wood	who	again	 filled	 the	 role	of	
Sea	 Eels	 Treasurer	 and	 managed	 all	 payments	 and	
banking	associated	with	winter	swimming	activities.	

A	 special	 thanks	 to	 Kevin	 and	 Leisa	 Thomson	 for	
managing	 the	 bar	 and	 keeping	 it	 well	 stocked	 with	 a	
good	range	of	products,	and	returning	a	healthy	profit	to	
the	 Club,	 and	 an	 activity	 that	 continues	 to	 generate	
income	for	the	Club.	

Harley	Dreghorn	

Treasurer	
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Competition	

Boat Captains Report  
GOLD,	GOLD,	GOLD	to	the	fundraising	efforts	of	the	
Stanny	Rowers	this	season!	As	the	sun	was	setting	on	
season	2017-18,	a	new	sponsorship	was	announced	with	
WestFund	Health	Insurance.	The	sponsorship	was	
announce	in	an	effort	to	support	the	club	to	purchase	a	
new	surfboat	for	the	2018-19	season.	WestFund	are	a	
not	for	Profit	regional	Health	Insurer	starting	out	in	
Bathurst	in	the	mining	community	out	there.	Being	from	
like	minded	not	for	profit	organisations	looking	to	
promote	healthy	lifestyles	and	having	a	history	deeply	
rooted	into	our	respective	communities,	we	see	this	as	a	
perfect	fit	for	the	club.	If	you	are	reviewing	your	Health	
Insurance	needs	at	this	time,	be	sure	to	include	
WestFund	in	your	calculations	and	be	sure	to	mention	
that	you	are	a	Helensburgh-Stanwell	Park	club	member	
in	your	correspondence.	
The	WestFund	sponsorship	would	not	have	been	
possible	without	the	efforts	of	U23	female	rower	
Monique	Lehane	putting	in	the	hard	yards	by	organising	
a	trivia	night.	The	night	itself	brought	in	approximately	
$4000	in	much	needed	funds	though	the	clincher	was	an	
offhand	shout	out	to	anyone	present	who	could	possibly	
give	us	some	sponsorship	leads.	A	non	member	and	
friend	of	bar	managers	Kev	and	Leisa	Thomson	heeded	
the	call.	Ben	Thompson	came	forward	with	the	
WestFund	opportunity,	facilitating	the	initial	contact	and	
guided	us	through	our	sponsorship	proposal	
documentation	leaving	Dave	Anger	to	close	the	deal.	
Earlier	in	the	season,	Luke	Walsh	had	gone	about	
approaching	the	minors	union	down	metropolitan	coal	
for	sponsorship	of	a	new	set	of	croker	oars.	Luke	was	
successful	in	his	efforts	with	the	club	now	having	
purchased	2	sets	of	oars	in	2	seasons	after	Chris	Reilly	
secured	sponsorship	for	a	set	JAC	oars.	The	past	2	
seasons	fundraising	efforts	have	been	enormous	with	
the	most	pleasing	aspect	being	they	have	been	organic.	
Every	dollar	earnt	has	been	from	the	collective	effort	of	
the	parents	of	our	rowers	and	more	significantly	they	
rowers	themselves.	Take	a	bow,	it	truly	has	been	a	
superhuman	effort.	
On	the	water	results	were	mixed.	The	season	started	out	
with	5	crews,	2	u19	male	crews,	u19	female	crew,	an	
u23	female,	and	finally	a	reserve	mens	crew.	Training	
started	early	September,	a	little	later	than	previous	
seasons	and	the	crews	hit	it	with	the	enthusiasm	
required	to	get	a	good	start	to	the	2017-18	campaign.		
Things	seemed	to	be	going	swimmingly	with	the	2	u19	
male	crews	pushing	each	other	and	the	u23	girls	putting	
on	an	exhibition	of	surf	experience	for	the	other	
younger	crews	to	imitate.	The	u19	female	crew	started	
slow	but	were	starting	to	get	in	some	sessions	and	filling	
in	for	the	u23	girls	when	required.	Reggie	boys	were	a	
bit	hit	and	miss	for	training	early	on	but	managed	to	hit	
up	most	of	the	early	carnivals.		
After	Christmas,	it	became	evident	that	the	wheels	were	
falling	off	some	crews.	A	combination	of	work	

commitments,	family	commitments,	extended	travel	
plans,	lack	of	transport,	lack	of	commitment,	and	poor	
attitude	began	to	seep	its	way	into	the	boatie	section.	
The	result	being	only	2	crews	progressed	through	to	the	
remainder	of	the	championship	carnivals.	The	Weapons	
u19	male,	the	Stanwell	Park	Benches	reggies	crew,	and	
the	u19f	crew	finished	up	just	after	Christmas	leaving	
the	Pasties	u19m	crew	and	the	snack	packs	u23	female	
crew	to	continue	on	with	the	rest	of	the	season.	For	the	
crews	that	finished	up	just	after	Christmas,	if	we	work	
on	our	commitment	and	make	a	few	changes	to	our	
approach,	we	are	more	than	happy	to	have	you	back	in	
the	boat	for	next	season.	
	
The	Pasties	and	Snack	Packs	really	stepped	it	up	in	
January	putting	in	some	solid	sessions.	Wherever	
possible	we	trained	at	the	same	time	and	venue	and	
tried	to	race	each	other	as	much	as	possible.	This	gave	
the	young	blokes	a	chance	to	be	consistently	under	
pressure	in	race	conditions	whilst	the	girls	had	to	work	
hard	perfecting	their	surf	skills	against	a	stronger	less	
experienced	crew.	Close	racing	ensued	leaving	both	
crews	in	much	better	position	going	into	the	
championship	months.	
February	saw	the	Pasties	prove	to	themselves	that	they	
can	mix	it	with	he	best	crews	in	Australia	making	the	top	
8	at	the	ASRL	open	which	is	second	only	to	the	Aussies	
for	prestige.	Plenty	of	good	rowing	with	a	bit	of	luck	
mixed	in	saw	them	compete	well	into	the	Sunday	in	
rather	large	surf.	Their	luck	ran	out	in	the	semi	when	
one	stood	up	on	the	outer	bank	producing	a	spectacular	
backshoot	and	ensuring	their	spot	on	the	highlights	reel	
for	many	a	year	come.	
The	girls	best	came	at	state	narrowly	missing	out	on	
progressing	deeper	into	the	competition	but	a	fantastic	
row	none	the	less.	Again	surf	played	a	major	part	in	the	
State	championships	with	a	heavily	modified	schedule	
and	harsh	cuts.	The	boys	rowed	well	but	self	
preservation	saw	them	miss	out	in	their	2	races	after	
being	in	position	to	qualify	for	the	Sunday.		
The	final	carnival	of	the	season	saw	the	girls	take	on	the	
notorious	shoredump	at	Aussies	at	scarbourough	WA.	
They	were	chewed	up	and	spat	out	by	the	shoredump	in	
their	first	race	receiving	no	points	for	the	round	robin	
race.	A	second	place	in	the	second	race	and	a	solid	race	
in	the	third	showed	great	spirit	to	come	back	from	the	
bad	start	but	unfortunately	there	were	too	many	points	
to	overcome	and	girls	missed	the	cut.	
Overall	a	solid	season	by	the	boaties.	Thanks	to	Nick	
Lowe,	Kieran	Beaumont	and	Aaron	Abela	for	helping	
with	he	training,	cheers	to	the	parents	for	their	support	
and	lastly	thank	you	to	the	rowers.	Hope	to	be	seeing	
you	all	in	the	boat	again	soon.	
Cheers	

Ed	White	

Boat	Captain	
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Developing	member	skills	&	teamwork	through	competition	was	
supported	by:	

• $3,000 CFMEU, Helensburgh Lodge at Metropolitan Colliery 

• $2,610 Member donation 

• $2,415 Trivia Night 

• $1,850 Raffles income 

• $532 Chocolate fundraising sales	 

	
Thank	you	for	your	support	
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Winter	swimming	

The	 Sea	 Eels	 commenced	 our	 29th	 winter	 swimming	
season	 on	 Sunday	 30	 April	 2017.	 We	 had	 had	 a	 few	
unusual	off-season	events:	

• Ralph	Hall	had	been	asked	 to	 look	definitively	at	
the	 issue	 of	 Public	 Indemnity	 insurance	 for	 all	
members	 of	 the	 Stanwell	 Park	 Sea	 Eels	 Winter	
Swimming	Club.		

• After	 many	 years	 of	 pleading	 with	 Wollongong	
City	Council,	and	staving	off	rapacious	dark	forces	
who	would	 steal	 the	 legacy	 left	 by	 our	 founder,	
the	 late	 Phil	 Anger,	 the	 WCC	 finally	 gave	 in	 to	
reason	 and	 threatened	 closure	 of	 the	 Coalcliff	
Pool,	whilst	 it	 conducted	 long-overdue	 upgrades	
to	 the	 pool,	 its	 surrounds	 and	 amenities.	 This	
meant	 that	 we	 would	 have	 almost	 no	 notice	 of	
when	 or	 how	 long	 our	 home	 pool	 would	 be	
closed.	 We	 discussed	 alternatives	 and	 it	 was	
suggested	 Wombarra	 Pool	 because	 its	 width	 as	
well	 as	 its	 depth	 had	 been	measured	 It	was	 not	
too	shallow	as	had	been	previously	suggested.	

• Whilst	 on	 an	 educational	 wine	 tour	 of	 country	
Victoria	with	his	darling	bride,	our	President	had	
a	near-death	experience	that	forced	him	to	spend	
some	extended	time	in	the	tender	mercies	of	the	
Victorian	 Health	 Service;	 we	 were	 sure	 of	 the	
date	of	his	return	home.	

As	 this	 was	 an	 unusual	 set	 of	 circumstances,	 the	 Vice-
President,	 Anne	 Marie	 Connolly,	 held	 a	 partial	 AGM,	
wherein	all	the	previous	committee	were	re-elected.	We	
deferred	 decisions	 around	 membership	 fees	 and	 the	
possible	relocation	of	our	weekly	swims	until	the	return	
of	our	President.	

The	 following	 week	 our	 pool	 at	 Coalcliff	 was	 indeed	
closed	 for	 the	 remainder	 if	 the	 winter	 season,	 and	 we	
scoped	out	 alternatives.	We	 settled	on	Wombarra	Pool	
as	 it	was	unused	by	any	other	winter	swimming	club,	 it	
was	 reasonably	 close	 to	 home	 and	 it	 was	 25	 metres	
across	the	pool,	making	a	return	 journey	the	regulation	
50	 metre	 swim.	 It	 also	 had	 showers	 and	 was	 large	
enough	to	host	visitors.		

An	Extra-ordinary	General	Meeting	was	held	on	21	May	
2017	 to	 discuss	 memberships	 and	 insurance	 issues.	 It	
was	 discussed	 by	 Ralph	Hall	 that	 there	were	 xx	Winter	
Swimming	 Clubs	 in	 New	 South	 Wales,	 mostly	 stand-
alone	 clubs	with	 their	 own	 insurance.	 There	were	 only	
three	 out	 of	 27	 clubs	 as	 sub-committees	 of	 registered	
Surf	 Life	Saving	Clubs.	 It	was	proposed,	and	after	much	
deliberation,	 accepted	 that,	 to	 be	 covered	 by	 public	
indemnity	insurance,	all	Stanwell	Park	Sea	Eels	members	
must	 belong	 to	 Helensburgh-Stanwell	 Park	 SLSC	 to	 be	
covered	 by	 Surf	 Lifesaving	 NSW’s	 insurance.	 Those	
members	who	are	not	full	or	affiliated	members	already,	
will	 have	 to	 pay	 affiliation	 fee,	 currently	 $15.00	 	 to	 be	
covered	 by	 the	 parent	 club’s	 insurance.	 The	 added	
bonus	is	that,	 in	so	doing,	all	members	of	Stanwell	Park	

Sea	Eels	will	be	covered	for	visits	to	other	clubs,	such	as	
Bulli	Sea	Lions,	as	well	as	the	Sea	Eels	not	having	to	pay	
$600	 plus	 annually	 for	 insurance	 for	 the	 South	 Coast	
Winter	Swimming	Championships.		

On	28	May	2017,	we	hosted	our	sister	club	the	Bulli	Sea	
Lions	for	our	annual	get-together.	It	was	beautiful	sunny	
weather,	but	 the	sea	was	huge,	 the	pool	was	 lashed	by	
fierce	 southerly	 squalls,	 and	 the	 Vice	 President	 was	 all	
but	swept	away	by	the	swirling	tide,	until	saved	manfully	
by	Klaus	Liss.	The	Jimmy	Johns	Trophy	was	conducted	in	
an	unashamedly	biased	fashion.	True	to	form,	there	was	
yet	another	rule	that	we	had	overlooked	which	ensured	
that	 Bulli	 retained	 the	 trophy.	 A	 wonderful	 lunch,	 for	
which	 our	 members	 are	 noted,	 ensured	 that	 the	 Sea	
Lions	hopped	back	on	 their	 bus	 substantially	 lubricated	
and	 well-fed.	 It	 was	 a	 good	 day	 indoors	 with	 lovely	
people	and	we	look	forward	to	visiting	visiting	their	club	
next	time.	

Sydney	South	Metropolitan	Winter	Swimming	
Championships	

Another	 faultless	 day	 where	 all	 our	 members	 were	
welcome	 to	 swim,	 both	 as	 individuals	 and	 as	members	
of	 a	 relay	 team.	 Iconic	 venue,	 sensational	program	and	
legendary	 hospitality	 has	made	 this	 a	 highpoint	 of	 our	
calendar	 which	 bonds	 our	 club	 members	 together.	 It’s	
just	 so	 great	 to	 all	 get	 to	 go	 together	 to	 a	 competition	
that	 is	 inclusive.	 It	 also	 helps	 that	 our	 club	 backs	 our	
attendance	and	it	is	a	family	day	out	for	the	whole	club,	
regardless	of	gender	or	age.	

Eternal	thanks	to	our	friends	at	the	Cronulla	Polar	Bears	
for	 including	 our	 club	 initially,	 which	 seems	 to	 have	
consolidated	 into	 a	 recurrent	 invitation.	 We	 hope	 our	
inclusion	might	translate	into	a	permanent	inclusion.	

South	Coast	Winter	Swimming	Championships	

The	 South	 Coast	WSC	 Championships	 were	 held	 on	 16	
July	2017.	 	 See	 their	website	 for	 information	about	 the	
day.	

For	 those	 not	 at	 liberty	 to	 partake	 in	 the	 SCWSA	
Championships,	namely	all	our	female	members,	and	for	
their	 male	 sympathisers,	 a	 quiet	 swim	 was	 held	 at	
Wombarra	 pool,	 followed	 by	 Chicken	 Laksa,	 buttered	
baguettes	 and	 boiled	 jacket	 potatoes	 at	 the	 Stanwell	
Park	surf	club.		

CRAM	House	Day	at	The	Helensburgh	Tradies	Club	

Sunday	 13	August	was	 another	 high-point	 in	 the	 year’s	
activities.	 We	 had	 about	 48	 guests	 this	 time,	 which	
stretched	 our	 resources	 somewhat.	 This	 year,	 it	 was	 a	
“Treasures	under	the	Sea”	theme	from	the	ladies	to	get	
the	Cram	House	clients	and	staff	as	well	as	the	Sea	Eels	
to	 dress-up	 for	 the	 event.	 Thank	 you	 especially	 to	
Binner’s	Farm	and	Christian’s	Family	Meats.	Extra-special	
acknowledgement	 to	 the	 Helensburgh	 Tradies’	 Club	
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management	 for	 their	 support	 and	 to	 the	 Sea	 Eels	
members	 and	 families	 who	 donated	 to	 help	 others	
throughout	the	season.	It	was	a	great	day	particularly	for	
the	 CRAM	 house	 clients	 and	 their	 carers	 who	 always	
seem	to	enjoy	their	day	out.		

Club	Championship	and	Presentation	Day	

Sunday	 27	 August	 2017	 saw	 the	 conclusion	 of	 our	 29th	
season,	when	the	Championships	and	Presentation	were	
held.	xx	won	the	prestigious	John	Stacpoole	Cup	and	the	
other	winners	are	on	the	attached	page.	

Congratulations	to	all	those	award-winners	as	well	as	all	
the	 contenders.	Another	busy	 season	 and	many	 thanks	
to	all	those	who	helped	out	to	make	it	a	memorable	day.	

At	the	Club	Championships	there	would	have	been	four	
contenders	with	100%	attendance	for	the	most	coveted	
award,	 the	 “Slippery	 Eel”.	 Unfortunately	 for	 them,	 the	
Marshall	 family	 had	 a	weekend	 away	 and	 “Brains”	 Van	
Zyl	 had	 to	 swim	with	 the	 pretender,	 Damo	 Lloyd,	 who	
falsified	his	eligibility	 for	contention.	Congratulations	 to	
Brains	for	winning	the	Slippery	Eel,	yet	again.		

The	 Stan	McCabe	 Cup	 for	 Club	 Person	 of	 the	 Year	was	
awarded	 to	 xx	 for	 efforts	 beyond	 her	 years,	 always	
trying,	 her	 ever-present	 joy	 and	eagerness	 to	help.	 She	
was	an	inspiration	to	all	the	Sea	Eels.	

Winter	 Swimming	 Association	 of	 Australia	
Championships	

The	 Sea	 Eels	 were	 represented	 by	 a	 fine	 body	 of	 men	
and	 women	 at	 the	 WSAA	 Championships	 at	 the	
Southport	 Pool	 in	 the	 lead-up	 to	 the	 Gold	 Coast	
Commonwealth	 Games	 in	 early	 2018,	 on	 Sunday	 10	
September	2017.	

Christmas	Drinks	

We	finished	the	season	off	with	Christmas	Drinks	at	the	
home	of	El	Capitano,	Pirate	Pete	and	the	fair	Sandra.	The	
food	 was	 plentiful	 and	 very	 tasty,	 the	 company	 was	
friendly	and	fun	and	a	good	time	was	had	by	all.	Another	
memorable	 if	 overcast	 day	 to	 finish	 off	 a	 memorable	
season.	

Patrons	and	Supporters	

The	 Sea	 Eels	 are	 grateful	 for	 donations	 at	 our	 annual	
support	 for	 CRAM	 House	 Day	 from	 Helensburgh	
Butchery,	 Binner’s	 Farm.	 Special	 thanks	 for	 all	 the	
wonderful	 support	 from	 the	 staff	 and	 management	 of	
the	 Helensburgh	 Tradies	 Club	 and	 to	 the	 Helensburgh	
Hot	Bread	Shop	for	their	weekly	support.	

Extra	special	thanks	as	ever	to	Marg	and	Peter	Hunt	for	
donating	the	weekly	raffles.	

 

Stanwell Park Sea Eels  

2017 Club Championships  
 
Event	 Winner	
Slippery	Eel	 Ian	Van	Zyl	
Open	–	John	Stacpoole	Cup	 Sam	Clark	
Open	Ladies	 Anne	Woodward	
U/14	 Lachlan	McDonald	
U/18	 Aahlia	Marshall	
O/30	 Sam	Clark	
O/40	 Steven	McDonald	
O/50	 Peter	Lehane	
O/60	 Peter	Turner	
 
Annual	Pointscore	Results	
Event	 Place	 Name	 Points	

1	 Ian	Van	Zyl	 40.0	Open	–	King	Cup	
2	 Gary	Marshall	

Dawn	Marshall	
38.5	

U/18	 1	 Aahlia	Marshall	 38.5	
	 2	 Jacinta	Deacon	 20.0	

1	 Lachlan	McDonald	 37.5	
2	 Indiana	McDonald	 11.5	

U/14	

3	 Darcy	Weber	 8.0	
1	 Phil	Kelly	 49.0	
2	 Barry	Allen	 42.0	

Endurance	Cup	

3	 Karl	Weber	 29.0	
	
Other	Awards	

Club	Member	of	The	Year	
“Stan	McCabe”	Trophy	

Karl	Weber	

 

 
Ian Van Zyl receiving his Slippery Eel 
Award 
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About	Helensburgh	–	Stanwell	Park	Surf	Life	Saving	Club	Inc

Registered	address:	 Post	Office	Box	111,	Helensburgh		NSW		2508	

Principal	place	of	business:	 Stanwell	Park	Surf	Club,		Beach	Road,		Stanwell	Park	NSW	2508	

Principal	business:	 Voluntary	aquatic	rescue	service.	

Australian	Business	Number:	 92	267	821	862	

Helensburgh-Stanwell	 Park	 Surf	 Life	 Saving	 Club	 Inc	 has	 been	 an	 incorporated	 association	 since	 3rd	 April	 1995,	
Incorporation	No.	Y2151644.	The	Club	operates	as	an	 incorporated	association	under	 the	provisions	of	 the	Associations	
Incorporation	Act	(NSW)	2009.	

Through	affiliation	with	Surf	 Life	Saving	NSW	 Inc,	 the	Club	 is	able	 to	conduct	charitable	 fundraising	activities	 in	NSW	 in	
accordance	with	the	provisions	of	the	Charitable	Fundraising	Act	(NSW)	1991.		Surf	Life	Saving	NSW	Inc	holds	Licence	No	
11033,	valid	until	6	May	2019,	with	the	Club	listed	on	the	Licence	as	a	“branch”.		

The	Club	has	been	registered	for	GST	with	the	Australian	Tax	Office	since	1	July	2000.			

The	Club	has	been	endorsed	by	the	Australian	Tax	Office	to	access	the	following	tax	concessions:	

• Income	Tax	Exemption	from	1	July	2000	under	Sub-Division	50-B	of	the	Income	Tax	Assessment	Act	1997	

• GST	concessions	from	1	July	2005	under	Division	176	of	A	New	Tax	System	(Goods	and	Services	Tax)	Act	1999	

• FBT	Exemption	from	1	July	2005	under	Section	123C	of	the	Fringe	Benefits	Tax	Assessment	Act	1986	

The	Club	has	been	endorsed	since	1	July	2000	as	a	Deductible	Gift	Recipient	under	the	provisions	of	Sub-Division	30-B	of	
the	Income	Tax	Assessment	Act	1997.	

The	Club	is	registered	with	the	Australian	Charities	and	Not-for-Profits	Commission,	with	notification	of	registration	being	
received	on	29	January	2013.	

The	Stanwell	Park	Surf	Club	premises	are	vested	in	Wollongong	City	Council.		Other	than	Council	lifeguards	whilst	on	duty,	
Helensburgh-Stanwell	Park	Surf	Life	Saving	Club	is	the	sole	occupier	of	the	building	with	the	consent	of	Council.		

Harley	Dreghorn,	Public	Officer			22	June	2018	

Statement by the Club Executive: 

At	 the	 date	 of	 this	 report,	 the	 Club	 Executive	 is	 not	 aware	 of	 any	matters	 that	may	have	 a	 detrimental	 impact	 on	 the	
operation	of	the	Club,	or	prevent	or	impede	the	Club	in	fulfilling	its	objectives	in	the	coming	year.			

Signed	for	and	on	behalf	of	the	Club	Executive	

	 	 	 	 		 	

	 Steven	McDonald	 Ralph	Hall	
President	 Secretary	

Dated				22	June	2018	
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Office	Bearers	and	Committees	

Executive Committee 
President	 Steven	McDonald	

Deputy	President	 Vacant	

Secretary		 Ralph	Hall	

Treasurer	 Harley	Dreghorn	

Club	Captain	 Vacant		

Chief	Training	Officer	 Bobo	White	

Junior	Activities	Manager	 Steve	Agnew	

Surf	Sports	Manager	 Ed	White	

Officers 
Vice-Club	Captain	 Vacant	

Assistant	Secretary	 Vivienne	Moxham-Hall	

Assistant	Treasurer	 Vacant	

Chief	First	Aid	Officer	 Michael	Malherbe	

IRB	Captain	 Anthony	Ashley	

IRB	Vice-Captain	 Vacant	

Publicity	Officer	 Peter	McDonald	

Boat	Captain	 Ed	White	

Radio	Officer	 Mike	Malherbe	

ATV	Controller	 Vacant	

Rescue	Craft	Maintenance	Officer	 Vacant	

Patrol	Secretary	 Peter	McDonald	

Registrar	 Alison	Luck	

Social	Secretary	 Vacant	

Clubhouse	Maintenance	Officer	 Vacant	

Membership	Protection	Officer	 Vacant	

Safety	Officer	 Vacant	

Manager	of	the	Liquor	License	 Harley	Dreghorn	

Bar	Manager	 Kevin	Thomson		

Webmaster	 Steven	McDonald	

Competition	Organiser	 Vacant	

Competition	Secretary	 Vacant	

Team	Manager	 Vacant	

Team	Captain	 Vacant	

Coaches	 	Vacant	

 Other Officers and Committees	
Historian	 Evan	Griffiths	OAM	

Ocean	Swim	Organising	Committee	 Vacant	

Life	Membership	Committee	 Evan	Griffiths	OAM	(Convenor),	Harley	Dreghorn,		
Mark	Wallace,	Club	President	and	Club	Captain	

OH&S	Committee	 Bobo	White	and	Harley	Dreghorn	
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Office	Bearers	and	Committees	

Junior	Activities	Committee		

Junior	Activities	Manager	 Steven	Agnew	

Deputy	Junior	Activities	Manager	 Vacant	
Secretary	 Karen	Gallagher	
Treasurer	 Todd	Andrews	

Education	Officer	 Natalie	Manley	
Age	Manager	Co-ordinator	 Karl	Weber	

Team	Manager	 Vacant	
	 	

Junior	Section	officers	  

Assistant	Secretary	 Vacant	

Registration	Officer	 Alison	Luck	

Assistant	Registration	Officer	 Karen	Gallagher	

Age	Managers	 	

U/6	years	 Heidi	Luck	 U/11	years	 Karl	Weber	

U/7	years	 Trent	Ashley	 U/12	years	 Zoran	Dornjak	

U/8	years	 Ben	Rogers	 U/13	years	 Steven	Agnew	

U/9	years	 Ian	Manley	 U/14	years	 Peter	Gallagher	

U/10	years	 Anthony	Rooskie	 	 	

Fund	Raising	Committee	 Vacant	

Surf	Coach	 Vacant	

Beach	Coach	 Vacant	

March	Past	Coach	 Natalie	Manley	

R&R	Coach	 Vacant	

Point	Score	Co-ordinator	 Steven	Agnew	

Carnival	Point	Score	Recorder	 Natalie	Manley	
Clothing	Sales	Co-ordinator	 Karen	Agnew/Alison	Luck	

Canteen	Co-ordinator	 Vacant	

Seagulls	Captain	 Ava	Rushton	

Seagulls	Vice	Captain	 Jemma	Gallagher	

Stanwell	Park	Sea	Eels	Winter	Swimming – 2017 season 
President	 Peter	McDonald	

Vice	President	 Anne-Maree	Connolly	

Captain	 Barry	McGuinness	

Vice	Captain	 Gary	Marshall	

Secretary	 Phil	Kelly	

Treasurer	 Terry	Wood	

Registrar	 Steven	McDonald	

Publicity	Officer	 Karl	Weber	

SCWSA	Delegates		 Barry	McGuinness,	Gary	Marshall,	Stephanie	
McGuinness		

Handicappers	 Barry	McGuiness,	Ian	Van	Zyl	

Chief	Timekeeper	 Ian	Van	Zyl	

Chief	Judge	 Rod	Hampson	
Starters	 Ralph	Hall,	Barry	Allen	
Social	Secretary	 Margaret	and	Peter	Hunt	
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Governance	and	Affiliation	

Governance and Club Management 
The	 Club	 is	 an	 Incorporated	 Association	 established	
under	 the	 provisions	 of	 the	Associations	 Incorporations	
Act	(NSW)	2009.	

The	 Club	 Constitution	 (Rules,	 By	 Laws	 and	Regulations)	
dated	 30.09.2009	 was	 reviewed	 during	 2017,	 and	 a	
revised	 Constitution	 and	 By-Laws	 which	 meet	 the	
updated	 requirements	 of	 the	 Associations	
Incorporations	 Act	 was	 approved	 by	 members	 at	 the	
2017	Annual	General Meeting. 

Executive Committee 

With	introduction	of	the	revised	Constitution,	the	Club’s	
affairs	 are	 now	 controlled	 by	 the	 Executive	 Committee	
of	eight	elected	officers.	 	Sub-committees	 including	 the	
Lifesaving	 Committee,	 Education	 Committee,	 Junior	
Activities	 Committee,	 Surf	 Sports	 Committee,	 Winter	
Swim	Committee	report	to	the	Executive	Committee.	

Special General Meetings  

A	Special	General	Meeting	 to	elect	 the	 Junior	Activities	
Committee	and	officers	for	the	2018-19	season	was	held	
on	08.04.2018.  

Junior Activities Committee 
The	 Junior	 Activities	 Committee	 dealt	 with	 day-to-day	
matters	autonomously	and	held	regular	meetings	during	
2017-18	year.	

Stanwell Park Sea Eels  
Stanwell	Park	Sea	Eels	sub-committee	dealt	with	day-to-
day	 matters	 autonomously	 and	 convened	 meetings	 as	
required.			

The	Sea	Eels	sub-committee	for	2018-19	was	elected	at	
a	meeting	of	Club	members	on	30	April	2018.	

Objects of the Club 
The	 Objects	 of	 the	 Club	 (amended	 as	 part	 of	 updating	
the	Club	Constitution)	are	to:	

(a) Provide	 for	 the	 conduct,	 encouragement,	
promotion	and	administration	of	surf	lifesaving;	

(b) Participate	 as	 a	 Member	 of	 Surf	 Life	 Saving	
Illawarra,	 Surf	 Life	 Saving	New	 South	Wales	 and	
Surf	 Life	 Saving	 Australia	 through	 and	 by	 which	
surf	 lifesaving	and	 the	preservation	of	 life	 in	 the	
aquatic	 environment	 can	 be	 conducted,	

encouraged,	 promoted,	 advanced	 and	
administered;	

(c) At	all	times	act	on	behalf	of	and	in	the	interest	of	
the	Members	and	surf	lifesaving;	

(d) Affiliate	 with	 and	 otherwise	 liaise	 with	 SLSI,	
SLSNSW	and	SLSA	in	the	pursuit	of	these	Objects	
and	surf	lifesaving;	

(e) Promote	 the	 involvement	 and	 influence	 of	 surf	
lifesaving	 standards,	 techniques,	 awards	 and	
education	with	bodies	involved	in	lifesaving;	

(f) Prepare	 junior	 members	 for	 admittance	 as	 surf	
lifesavers;	

(g) Promote	competition	at	Club	and	inter-club	level	
for	junior	and	senior	members;	

(h) Review	and/or	determine	any	matters	relating	to	
surf	 lifesaving	which	may	arise,	or	be	referred	to	
it,	by	any	Member;	

(i) Pursue	 through	 itself	 or	 other	 such	 commercial	
arrangements	 (which	 are	 not	 in	 conflict	 with	
other	 SLS	 bodies),	 including	 sponsorship	 and	
marketing	 opportunities	 as	 are	 appropriate	 to	
further	the	interests	of	surf	lifesaving;	

(j) Represent	 the	 interests	 of	 its	 Members	 and	 of	
surf	lifesaving	generally	in	any	appropriate	forum;	

(k) Have	 regard	 to	 the	 public	 interest	 in	 its	
operations;	

(l) Undertake	and/or	do	all	 such	 things	or	 activities	
which	 are	 necessary,	 incidental	 or	 conducive	 to	
the	advancement	of	these	Objects.	

Affiliation with SLSA 

Members	 at	 the	 Annual	 General	 Meeting	 on	 23	 July	
2017	 resolved	 to	 apply	 for	 continuing	 affiliation	 with	
Surf	 Life	 Saving	 Australia	 for	 the	 2018-19	 year	 with	 a	
formal	application	submitted	on	2	September	2017.	

Audit of Accounts 2017-18 

The	 Financial	 Statements	 for	 the	 12	 months	 ended	
31.03.2018	 were	 approved	 and	 signed-off	 at	 the	
Executive	Committee	meeting	on	22.05.2018,	 following	
completion	of	the	audit	by	Paul	Mattock	of	Evolve	Small	
Business	 Accounting.	 	 The	 Financial	 Statements	 and	
Auditors	 Report	 are	 reprinted	 towards	 the	 end	 of	 this	
Annual	 Report.
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Statutory	and	other	Obligations	

Financial	Reporting	2016-17	year	

The	 Financial	 Statements	 for	 year	 ending	 31.03.2017	
including	Auditors	 Report,	were	 published	 in	 the	 2016-
17	Annual	Report.	

The	 Club	 is	 obligated	 by	 Commonwealth	 and	 State	
legislation	 to	 submit	 details	 of	 its	 financial	 activities	 to	
the	NSW	Fair	Trading	Office	and	the	Australian	Charities	
and	Not-for-Profits	Commission	(ACNC).			

NSW	Fair	 Trading	 –	 report	 form	 completed	 and	 lodged	
01.08.2017	

ACNC	 –	 on-line	 submission	 of	 the	 Annual	 Information	
Statement	was	 completed	on	09.07.2018.	 	 The	 audited	
2016-17	Financial	Statements	were	also	submitted,	and	
become	 public	 documents	 accessible	 by	 visiting	 the	
ACNC	website.	

Note:	 ACNC	 regards	 the	 Club’s	 financial	 year	 ending	 31.03.2017	 as	
falling	in	their	2017	year,	this	being	the	reason	for	the	perceived	delay	
in	submitting	Annual	Information	Statements	to	ACNC.	

Charitable	Fundraising	

As	required	by	the	Charitable	Fundraising	Act	1991,	the	
Club	 is	 required	 to	 submit	 an	 audited	 Financial	 Report	
covering	its	operations	each	year,	together	with	a	signed	
declaration	of	compliance	with	the	Act.		

This	 obligation	 is	 met	 by	 forwarding	 a	 copy	 of	 the	
audited	 Financial	 Statements	 to	 Surf	 Life	 Saving	 NSW,	
which	holds	the	‘Authority	to	Fundraise’	on	behalf	of	all	
NSW	 surf	 clubs.	 	 The	 Financial	 Statements	 for	 2017-18	
were	submitted	on	14.09.2017.	

GST	reporting	

Business	Activity	Statements	were	submitted	to	the	
Australian	Taxation	Office	at	the	end	of	each	quarter,	
the	last	Statement	being	submitted	on	01.04.2018.	

Working	with	Children	Checks	

The	 Club	 Executive	 has	 continued	 to	 pursue	 with	
individual	 Club	 Officers	 and	 members	 who	 have	 some	
association	 as	 part	 of	 their	 surf	 club	 activities	 with	
children	 under	 the	 age	 of	 18	 years,	 and	 obtain	 an	
appropriate	 clearance	 under	 the	 Child	 Protection	
(Working	with	 Children)	 Act	 2012,	 and	Child	 Protection	
(Working	with	Children)	Regulation,	2013.		

SLSA	Member	Protection	Policy	

In	 addition	 to	 WWCC,	 members	 are	 required	 to	
complete	 a	Member	 Protection	Declaration	 form	when	
they	join	a	surf	life	saving	club.	

 

Insurance 
Surf	 Life	 Saving	 Australia	 has	 arranged	 insurance	
coverage	 for	 all	 surf	 life	 saving	 clubs	 and	 entities	
covering	 public	 liability	 and	 property	 loss	 and	 damage	
through	brokers	 Jardine	Lloyd	Thompson	Pty	Ltd.	 	Each	
club	 is	 responsible	 for	 finalising	 its	 own	 coverage	
requirements	 and	 payment	 of	 premium	 direct	 to	 the	
broker.	

The	 policy	 includes	 Public	 Liability	 Insurance	 to	 the	
amount	of	$20	million,	with	 the	Certificate	of	Currency	
valid	to	07.10.2018.	

Insurance	policies	 are	 current	 to	 01.10.2017	 for	 loss	 or	
damage	by	theft,	 fire,	storm,	etc	of	all	Club	equipment,	
motor	 vehicle	 insurance	 for	 the	 ATV,	 boat	 trailers	 and	
board	trailer,	as	well	as	Directors	and	Officers	Insurance.		

Members	 continue	 to	be	 covered	 for	medical	 expenses	
incurred	 as	 a	 result	 of	 an	 injury	 whilst	 involved	 in	 an	
approved	 surf	 club	 activity	 through	 the	 NSW	
government	 scheme	 for	 volunteer	 workers.	 	 Members	
who	become	incapacitated	and	unfit	for	work	as	a	result	
of	an	injury,	are	also	re-imbursed	for	loss	of	wages	for	a	
limited	period. 

Environmental management 
Refuelling	of	IRBs	and	the	ATV	within	the	boat	shed	and	
paved	 outdoor	 area	 is	 the	 main	 environmental	 risk	
during	Club	activities.		Similar	to	previous	years,	the	risk	
continued	to	be	mitigated	by	the	availability	of	a	spill	kit	
located	 in	 the	boat	shed,	and	briefing	of	 IRB	crews	and	
patrol	members	on	their	duty	of	care	when	refuelling.			

Liquor Licence 
The	 Club	 continues	 to	 hold	 an	 On-Premises	 Liquor	
Licence	 for	 Stanwell	 Park	 Surf	 Club	 (LIQO	 660031060).		
Michael	 Dent	 resigned	 as	Manager	 of	 the	 Licence,	 and	
OLGR	 approved	 Harley	 Dreghorn	 being	 appointed	 as	
Manager	from	as	from	06.09.2017.			

No	 incidents	 relating	 to	 the	 Liquor	 Licence	 were	
recorded	during	the	year.			

Motor Vehicle Registration 
Motor	vehicle	registration	is	current	for	two	surf	boat	
trailers,	and	the	gear	trailer	and	ATV.			
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Statutory	and	other	Obligations	

Membership	overview	

Total	membership	was	442	compared	to	422	in	2016-17	
year	 –	 refer	 Membership	 statistics	 elsewhere	 in	 this	
report.	

Representation	 at	 Branch,	 State	 and	 Australian	
level	

The	following	members	were	involved	in	surf	life	saving	
activities	at	Branch,	State	or	Australian	level	

• Steve	McDonald:		as	Club	President	was	a	member	
of	Surf	Life	Saving	Illawarra	Branch	Council	

• Mark	 Thompson,	 Jeff	 Lucke,	 Bobo	White,	 Andrew	
Bell	and	Carl	Williams	were	appointed	Competition	

Officials	 at	 various	 local,	 Branch,	 State	 and	 SLSA	
carnivals.	

Communicating	with	Members	

Communication	 with	 members	 was	 managed	 through	
the	 website,	 Facebook,	 and	 regular	 email	 and	 SMS	
messages	through	Surfguard.	

Notification	 of	 the	 Annual	 General	 Meeting	 and	 the	
election	 of	 officers,	 and	 membership	 renewal	 was	
posted	to	members	residing	outside	the	2508	postcode	
area,	and	hand	delivered	(courtesy	of	Sea	Eels	members)	
to	 members	 living	 in	 Helensburgh,	 Stanwell	 Park,	
Stanwell	Tops	and	Otford.			
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Membership	

Membership Statistics 

Membership category 
25 Seasons ago 

1992-93 
15 Seasons ago 

2002-03 
5 Seasons ago 

2012-13 
2 Seasons ago 

2015-16 
Last Season 

2016-17 
This Season 

2017-18 
Life Members 16 22 26 25 26 26  
Junior Activity Members (5-13yrs) 123	 166 190 162 144 157 
Cadet Members (13-15yrs) 21 17 28 28 18 18 
Patrol Members (15-18yrs) 28 30 37 29 29 
Patrol Members (18 years & over) 

97 
53 62 46 34 35 

Reserve Active Members 4 10 10 15 7 13 

Long Service Members Included	with		
Associate	Members	 7 22 18 18 16 

Award Members 0 0 7 26 3 1 
Honorary Members 0 0 0 1 2 2 
Associate Members 132 104 70 128 141 140 
General Members 0 0 0 0 0 5 

Totals 393 407 445 486 422 442 
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Club	Building	and	Assets	

Club Building 

As reported in the 2016-17 Annual Report a 
grant of $62,875 has been received from the 
NSW Government (Office of Sport) through 
the Surf Club Facility Grant Program to 
improve acoustics in the Club building.  The 
Club is required to contribute $21,875;  this 
will be funded from the Building Fund. 

To date the Club has received a report on 
recommended treatment from an acoustics 
consultant, and a design concept plan for the 
work.  Final plans are currently being 
finalised and it is expected work will be 
completed prior to the end of 2018. 

Wollongong City Council has advised the Club 
and other Illawarra clubs, of the need to 
enter into a lease agreement for continued 
occupation of the Club building.  A draft lease 
agreement is currently being reviewed by the 
Club Executive. 

Asset Register 

A summary list of Club assets is included at 
the end of this report.  Detailed information 
about the more significant assets including 
IRBs, ATV, surf boats, and lifesaving 
equipment is also contained in the SLSA 
Surfguard database. 
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Asset	Register	
Assets	acquired	between	01.04.2017	and	31.03.2018:		IRB	motor	with	prop	guard;		set	of	4	timber	surf	boat	oars;		cash	
register	and	scanning	device;		2	Hytera	portable	digital	radios;		oxy-rescus	kit;		40”	television.		

Redundant	 items	 disposed	 of:	 	 Commander	 ATV	 (decommissioned	 2016-17	 and	 sold	 2017-18);	 two	 IRB	 motors	
(decommissioned	2016-17	and	disposed	of	2017-18);		40”	television;		disco	lighting	set.	

A	summary	of	assets	as	at	31.03.2018	follows:	

Rescue & Life Saving Assets 
IRB, Archilles/Zodiac 3 
IRB motors 25hp 4 
IRB motor trolley 1 
IRB trailer for beach use 1 
IRB fuel bladder 4 
ATV, Commander 1 
Beach patrol trailer 1 
Rescue boards 11 
Rescue boards ¾ size 2 
Rescue tubes 18 
Radios, hand held 6 
Radio, base set, patrol room         2 
Loud hailer 1 
Patrol shelter, 3 sided  1 
Patrol shade shelter  1 
Patrol equipment box 2 
Protective helmet, IRB 12 
Water safety vest, IRB 12 
Fuel cabinet 1 
Shark alarm, patrol room 1 
Drink fridge, patrol room   1 
Beach patrol signs various 
Board storage racks  1 
Air compressor 1 
Hoist to lift IRB 1 
IRB lifting frame 1 
Tool cabinet incl tools various 
IRB workshop & fittings various 
Patrol room fit-out various 

 
First Aid Assets 
Air Bag resuscitator 2 
Defibrillator, “heart start” 3 
Stretcher 2 
Spinal board 1 
Rescue Body board 2 
First aid boxes, various 4 
Refrigerator 1 
Splints and misc items various 
Examination bed 1 
First Aid Room fit out various 
 
Educational & training Assets 
Ambu manikin 2 
Defibrillator Trainer 1 
Laerdal manikins 3 
“Baby” manikins 2 
CPR manikin 1 
Data projector and screen 1 

  
  
Assets in main hall 
Televisions, 40” 2 
Data projector 2 
DVD player 1 
AV receiver 1 
CD player & amplifier 1 
Speakers various 
Roving microphone system 1 
External PA speakers various 
Dart board/cabinet 1 
Table tennis table 1 
Pool table ¾ size 1 
Lectern 1 
Table, folding 250cmx100cm 10 
Table, folding 150cmx100cm 5 
Table, folding 100cmx100cm 2 
Table, bar 180cm x 60cm 4 
Bar stools 24 
Chairs, stackable blue 95 
Chairs, stackable green 26 
Chairs, stackable, office 15 
Chair transporter 1 
Trophies / memorabilia various 
Framed photograph Stan 
Park 

1 
Framed photographs misc various 
Notice boards 3 
  
Assets in kitchen 
(Kitchen) 

 
Cash register 1 
Fridge/freezer, two door unit 1 
Microwave 1 
Kitchen fit out various 
Upright oven and hotplates 1 of each 
Vacuum cleaner 1 
  
Assets in Bar/keg room  
Cash register 2 
Drink fridges, single door 2 
Glass washer 1 
Wall safe 1 
Exhaust fan  1 
Bar fit out various 
Beer temprite system various 
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
Assets, upper level  
Photocopier 1 
Camera, Nikon 1 
Media/promotional banner 1 
Printer 1 
Scanner 1 
Computer and monitor 2 
Office desk and chair 1 
Filing cabinet, 3 drawer 1 
Filing cabinet, 4 drawer 7 
Storage locker, metal 1 
Storage locker, timber 1 
Bookcases 2 
Trophy cabinet 1 
Trophies various 
White boards 3 
  
Competition Assets  
Surf boats 2 
Surf boat trailers 2 
Surf boat oars set of 4 5 
Sweep oars 5 
Ergo training machine 4 
Surf reel March Past Junior 2 
Surf Reel March Past 1 
Surf reel line and belt 1 
Racing skis 4 
Training board, foam, 
Juniors 

18 
Training board, fibreglass, 
Jnrs 

17 
Racing board, Jnrs 27 
Boat cans, set 1 
Competition cans, misc various 
Carnival equipt, flags, etc various 
Two way radios 8 
Tents, various 8 
Marquees 2 
Carnival gear trailer, Jnrs 1 
Surf boat crew helmets 5 
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Competition	Results-	Senior	Activities		

Illawarra	Branch	Championships	
		
U/23	Female	Boat	Race	 2nd	 Sian	Foster,	Monique	Lehane,	Tara	Andres,	Erin	Blackwell	

Sweep	Ed	White	
U/19	Male	Boat	Race	 3rd	 Hamilton	Reilly,	Dakota	Curskoski,	Matthew	Anger,	Drew	Walsh,	Duke	

Monkhouse	
Sweep	Ed	White	

U/15	Male	Beach	Flags	 1st	 Jack	Bridges	
U/15	Male	Beach	Sprint	 1st	 Jack	Bridges	
		
NSW	State	Championships	
		
U/15	Male	Beach	Flags	 1st	 Jack	Bridges	
30-39	Year	Male	Champion	
Life	Saver	

1st	 Ian	Manley	

		
Australian	Championships	
		
U/15	Male	Beach	Flags	 3rd	 Jack	Bridges	
30-39	Year	Male	Champion	
Life	Saver	

2nd	 Ian	Manley	

		
NSW	Interbranch	Championships	
		
U/15	Male	Beach	Flags	 2nd	 Jack	Bridges	
U/15	Male	Beach	Sprint	 5th	 Jack	Bridges	
		
Warilla	Bowls	Surf	Boat	Series	
		
U/19	Male	 2nd	 Hamilton	Reilly,	Dakota	Curskoski,	Matthew	Anger,	Drew	Walsh,	Duke	

Monkhouse	
Sweep	Ed	White	

U/23	Female	 3rd	 Sian	Foster,	Monique	Lehane,	Tara	Andres,	Erin	Blackwell	
Sweep	Ed	White	
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Competition	Results	–	Junior	Activities	

Seagull	of	the	Year	 Sebastian	Gibbs	

Seagall	of	the	Year	 Jessica	Dornjak	

Boys	Endeavour	Award	 Scott	Manley	

Girls	Endeavour	Award	 Jemma	Gallagher,	Ava	Rushton	

Boys	Surf	Encouragement	Award	 Levi	Luck	

Girls	Surf	Encouragement	Award	 Capri	Johnstone	

Boys	Board	Encouragement	Award	 Hobie	Smit	

Girls	Board	Encouragement	Award	 Elsie	Clare	

Boys	Beach	Encouragement	Award	 Thomas	Manning	

Girls	Beach	Encouragement	Award	 Kiara	Manning	

Junior	Ironperson	Champion	 Joel	Andrews	&	Pia	Christiansen	

Senior	Ironperson	Champion	 Jemma	Gallagher	

U/13	Ironperson	Champion	 Sebastian	Gibbs	
Best	Junior	Boy	at	Carnivals	 Dominick	Rogers	

Best	Junior	Girl	at	Carnivals	 Malea	Ross	

Best	Senior	Boy	at	Carnivals	 Joel	Andrews	

Best	Senior	Girl	at	Carnivals	 Sabina	Rogers	

Most	Improved	Carnival	Competitor	 Not	awarded	

Award	for	Water	at	Carnivals	 Not	Awarded	

Most	Consistent	Senior	Water	Competitor	at	Carnivals	 Abby	Bailey	

Water	Consistency	Award	 Indiana	McDonald	

Illawarra	Jnr	Lifesaver	of	the	year	Nominees	 Jemma	Gallagher	&	Ava	Rushton	

Illawarra	Branch	Team	representative	 Sabina	Rogers	

	
2018/19 Season: 
Captain	 Madison	Agnew	

Vice-Captain	 Sabina	Rogers	

Encouragement Awards 
Under 6 

Paige	Agnew	 Isabella	Ashley	 Emma	Backway	 Evie	Bailey	
Ella	Cattley	 Eddie	Clare	 Zari	Compagnoni	 Macie	Cotton	
Geogia	Dean	 Sophie	Geddes	 Leni	Grham	 Isabel	Griffiths	
Jacqueline	Ives	 Chloe	Kunzli	 Phoebe	Lemke	 Jade	Luck	
Matilda	Luck	 Montana	McLaren	 Stella	McQuilty	 Willow	Rae	
Betty	Robinson	 Alice	Rooskie	 Isabella	Ryan	 Audrey	Schenke-Weir	
Nevra	Winter	 Duncan	Ainsworth	 Beau	Barnaby	 John	Bell	
Reece	Biggar	 Brax	Carr	 Alex	Finlayson	 Koa	Fuller	
Digby	Haran	 Knoxx	Heffernan	 Lachlan	Ireland	 Curtly	Lloyd 
Harvey	Mack	 Darcy	Paraha	 Kaiden	Stranger	 Ari	Williams 

Under 7 
Mia	Amadio	 Ellie	Bryan	 Eva	Finlayson	 Scarlett	Hughes	
Lyla	Innes	 Alexia	Kavalieratos	 Joscelyn	Lemke	 Zali	Lo	Monaco	
Sienna	McLarnon	 Roisin	O’Callaghan	 Charlotte	Robinson	 Mareelia	Sevenoaks	
Jed	Bass	 Rhys	Brown	 Kai	Fuller	 Nate	Heffernan	
Ethan	Kearney	 Oliver	Keed	 Oliver	Marks 	

Under 8  
Addison	Barrie	 Iona	Compagnoni	 Charlotte	Ryan	 Sylvie	Schenke-Weir	
Grace	Thompson	 Tara	Wilson	 Nathaniel	Amadio	 Jeremy	Bell	
Callum	Biggar	 Nate	Carr	 Dain	Christiansen	 Angus	Clare	
Keegan	Cotton	 Dexter	Dean	 Ripley	Froud	 Max	Geddes	
Brady	Knittle	 Kieran	McGonigle 	 	
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Competition	results	–	Junior	Activities	(cont.)

Encouragement Awards (ctd) 
Under 9   

Rowan	Brown	 Ivy	Heffernan	 Edith	Rose	Ives	 Tracey	Kamali	
Rachel	Knittle	 Eden	Kunzli	 Zalie	McDonald	 Kasey	McGonigle	
Mya	McLellan	 Amelia	Rooskie	 Kiara	Stapleton	 Xavier	Francois	
Zade	Fuller	 Bear	Holland	 Jonathan	Jukes	 Nate	Lewins	
Liam	McKinnon	 	 	 	

Under 10   
Freya	Coyne	 Beth	Kunzli	 Georgia	Mack	 Naomi	McLarnon	
Angelina	Novotny	 Zara	Novotny	 Charlotte	Thompson	 Kenzie	Thomson 

Under 11  
Chelsea	Luck	 Tara	Swadling	 Kyden	Francois	 Braighden	Thomson 

Under 12 
Yasmin	Coyne	 Roselen	McLellan	 Sophie	West	 Mia	Yardley 

Under 13 
Tahlia	Black	 Mia	Corliss	 Kiara	Manning	 Jaeda	Ross 

Under 14 
Alesha	Gurmukhani	 Brianna	Robertson 

	

Beach Point Score 
 1st 2nd 3rd 
U/8	Girls	 Jade	Dominis/Kalani	Heffernan	 	 Louisa	Roche	
U/8	Boys	 Dominick	Rogers	 Ben	Andrews	 Maui	Havea	
	 	 	 	

U/9	Girls	 Tiahna	Ross	 Elsie	Clare	 Bridget	Bass	
U/9	Boys	 Jed	Graham	 Thomas	Manning	 William	Luck	
	 	 	 	

U/10	Girls	 Indiana	McDonald	 Indiya	Heffernan	 Amelia	Havea	
U/10	Boys	 Jack	Cattley	 Flynn	Barrie	 Thaleson	Dominis	
	 	 	 	

U/11	Girls	 Malea	Ross	 Codie	Weber	 Amelia	Roche	
U/11	Boys	 Benjamin	Agnew	 Hobie	Smith	 Levi	Luck	
	 	 	 	

U/12	Girls	 Jessica	Dornjak	 Leilani	Havea	 Pia	Christiansen	
U/12	Boys		 Joel	Andrews	 	 	
	 	 	 	

U/13	Girls		 Madison	Agnew	 Sabina	Rogers	 Brianna	Robertson	
U/13	Boys	 Sebastian	Gibbs	 Max	Smit	 Zachariah	Webb	
	 	 	 	

U/14	Girls		 Ava	Rushton	 Monica	Webb	 Eve	Way	
U/14	Boys		 Ryan	Andrews	 Callum	Thomson	 	

Water point Score 

	 1st	 2nd	 3rd	
U/8	Girls	 Jade	Dominis	 Kalani	Heffernan	 Marley	Smit	
U/8	Boys		 Dominick	Rogers	 Maui	Havea	 Benjamin	Andrews	
	 	 	 	

U/9	Girls	 Darcy	Weber	 Elsie	Clare	 Bridget	Bass	
U/9	Boys		 Jed	Graham	 Thomas	Manning	 Scott	Manley	
	 	 	 	

U/10	Girls		 Indiana	McDonald	 Amelia	Havea	 Indiya	Heffernan	
U/10	Boys		 Flynn	Barrie	 Jack	Cattley	 Jackson	Griffiths	
	 	 	 	

U/11	Girls		 Malea	Ross	 Codie	Weber	 Amelia	Roche	
U/11	Boys		 Hobie	Smith	 Benjamin	Agnew	 Taj	Stapleton	
	 	 	 	

U/12	Girls	 Jessica	Dornjak	 Leilani	Havea	 Pia	Christiansen	
U/12	Boys	 Joel	Andrews	 	 	
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Competition	results	–	Junior	Activities	(cont)

	
U/13	Girls		 Abby	Bailey	 Madison	Agnew	 Sabina	Rogers	
U/13	Boys	 Sebastian	Gibbs	 Max	Smith	 Zachariah	Webb	
	 	 	 	
U/14	Girls		 Jemma	Gallagher	 Ava	Rushton	 Eve	Way	
U/14	Boys		 Ryan	Andrews	 Callum	Thomson	 	
 

Illawarra Junior Branch Championships 

U/8	yrs	Male	Flags	 3rd	 Dominick	Rogers	
U/8	yrs	Male	Sprint	 3rd	 Dominick	Rogers	

U/9	yrs	Beach	Relay	 3rd	 	

U/11	yrs	Female	Beach	Sprint	 1st	 Malea	Ross	
U/11	yrs	Female	Beach	Flags	 3rd	 Malea	Ross	
U/11	yrs	Beach	Relay	 1st	 	

U/12	yrs	Female	Beach	Sprint	 2nd	 Jessica	Dornjak	
U/12	yrs	Female	Flags	 2nd	 Jessica	Dornjak	
U/12	yrs	Beach	Relay	 2nd	 	

U/13	yrs	Female	Beach	Sprint	 1st	 Sabina	Rogers	
U/13	yrs	Female	Beach	Flags	 1st	 Sabina	Rogers	
U/13	yrs	Beach	Relay	 3rd	 	

NSW Age Championships 

U/13	yrs	Female	Beach	Relay	 1st	 Madison	Agnew,	Abby	Bailey,	Mia	Corliss,	Sabina	Rogers	

U/13	yrs	Female	Beach	Flags	 2nd	 Sabina	Rogers	

U/13	yrs	Female	Beach	Sprint	 2nd	 Sabina	Rogers	

U/13	yrs	Female	Beach	Sprint	 3rd	 Madison	Agnew	

Finalists 
U/13	Female	Beach	Flags	 Madison	Agnew	
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Competition	Results	-	Winter	Swimming 

Club Championships 2017 

Event	 Place	 Name	

Slippery	Eel	 Winner	 Ian	Van	Zyl	

Open	–	John	Stacpool	Cup	 1st	 Sam	Clark	

Open	Ladies	 1st	 Anne	Woodward	

U/14	 1st	 Lachlan	McDonald	

U/18	 	 Aahlia	Marshall	

OU/30	 	 Sam	Clark	

O/40	 1st	 Steven	McDonald	

O/50	 1st	 Peter	Lehane	

O/60	 1st	 Peter	Turner	

Annual Point score Results 2017 

Event	 Placing	 Name	 Points	

Open	–	King	Cup	 1st	 Ian	Van	Zyl	 40.0	

	 2nd	 Gary	Marshall	 38.5	

	 3rd	 Dawn	Marshall	 38.5	

U/18	 1st	 Aahlia	Marshall	 38.5	

	 2nd	 Jacinta	Deacon	 20.0	

U/14	 1st	 Lachlan	McDonald	 37.5	

	 2nd	 Indiana	McDonald	 11.5	

	 3rd	 Darcy	Weber	 		8.0	

Endurance	Cup	 1st	 Philip	Kelly	 49.0	

	 2nd	 Barry	Allen	 42.0	

	 3rd	 Karl	Weber	 29.0	

Other Awards 

Club	Member	of	the	Year	 Karl	Weber	
(Stan	McCabe	Trophy)	
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Awards	of	Excellence 

Surf	Lifesaving	Illawarra	

Youth	Athlete	of	the	Year	 Jack	Bridges	 Highly	Commended	

	

HSPSLSC	Awards	of	Excellence	

Initiative	of	the	
Year	

IRB	Racing	
Team	

Anthony	Ashley	

	

Team	of	the	Year	 Nippers	water	
safety	team	

Jason	Smit,	Michael	
Ross,	Carl	
Williams,	Matt	
West,	Barry	
McGuinness,	Lee	
Bailey,	Gavin	
Black,	Lachlan	
McDonald,	Charlotte	
Loring,	2018	SRC	
Award	
Holders,	2017	SRC	
Award	Holders	 	

Surf	Sports	Young	
Athlete	of	the	Year	

U/19	years	 Jack	Bridges	

	

Surf	Sports	Athlete	
of	the	Year	

	 Blake	Drysdale	
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Awards	of	Excellence	(cont.) 

Surf	Sports	team	of	
the	Year	

U/19	Male	
Boat	Crew		

Matt	
Anger,	Hamilton	
Reilly,	Dakota	
Curcoski,	Drew	
Walsh,	Duke	
Monkhouse,	Ed	
White	–	Sweep	

	

Surf	Sports	Official	of	
the	Year	

	 Bobo	White	

	

Surf	Sports	Coach	of	
the	Year	

	 Ed	White	

	

Educator	of	the	Year	 	 Peter	McDonald	
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Awards	of	Excellence	(cont.) 

Patrol	Captain	of	the	
Year	

	 Karl	Weber	

	

Young	Lifesaver	of	the	
Year	

	 Drew	Walsh	

Rahul	Gurmukhani	

	

Patrol	Member	of	the	
Year	

	 Stacie	Lea	

	

Club	Member	of	the	
Year	

	 Carl	Williams	

Monique	Lehane	
Highly	Commended	

	

Patrol	of	the	Year	 Patrol	4	 Carl	Williams	(Capt)	

James	Webb	(VC),	Toby	Lea,	Josh	Lea,	Alysha	Watson,	Kate	Lea,	Minnie	
Monkhouse,	Zoe	Corliss,	Charlotte	Loring,	Mackinlay	James	Best,	Jorja	
Williams,	Natasha	Waters	

State	and	Australian	
Medalists	

	 Ian	Manley	Jack	Bridges	
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Financial	Statements	

 

Helensburgh-Stanwell	Park	Surf	Life	Saving	Club	Inc	
ABN		92	267	821	862	

Financial Report for the 12 months ended 31 March 2018 

INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDED 31 MARCH 2018 

 Note 01.04.2017 to 
31.03.2018 

 01.04.2016 to 
31.03.2017 

          $         $ 
Revenue 3 128,337  158,231 
     
Auditor’s remuneration 4 (1,000)  (1,000) 
Depreciation and amortisation expenses  (19,635)  (22,028) 
Cost of sales  (23,494)  (22,487) 
Other expenses   (85,650)  (87,338) 
  (129,779)  (132,853) 
     
Surplus / (Deficit) for the 12 months ended 31.03.2018  (1,442)  25,378 
     
Retained earnings at start of reporting period 01.04.2017   297,119  271,741 
     
Surplus attributable to the Association  295,677  297,119 
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Financial Report for the 12 months ended 31.03.2018 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2018 

 Note As at 
31.03.2018 

 As at 
31.03.2017 

          $          $ 
ASSETS     
     
CURRENT ASSETS     
Cash and Cash Equivalents 5 214,431  198,550 
Prepayments  14,255  303 
Trade and other receivables 6 2,218  3,024 
Inventories 7, 8 16,048  19,019 
Total Current Assets  246,952  220,896 
     
NON CURRENT ASSETS     
Financial Assets 9   0 
Property, Plant and Equipment 10 80,065  97,782 
Total Non-Current Assets  80,065  97,782 
     
TOTAL ASSETS  327,017  318,678 
     
LIABILITIES     
CURRENT LIABILITIES     
Trade and other payables 11 (8,300)  (1,823) 
GST Liabilities  675  (123) 
Other Current Liabilities 12 (23,715)  (19,613) 
Total Current Liabilities  (31,340)  (21,559) 
     
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES     
Financial Liabilities 13    
Total Non-Current Liabilities  0  0 
     
TOTAL LIABILITIES  (31,340)  (21,559) 
     
NET ASSETS  295,677  297,119 
     
     
EQUITY      
Retained Earnings 14 295,677  297,119 
TOTAL EQUITY  295,677  297,119 
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Financial Report for the 12 months ended 31.03.2018 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDED 31 MARCH 2018 

 01.04.2017 to 
31.03.2018 

 01.04.2016 to 
31.03.2017 

          $          $ 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES    
Receipts from members, donors and sales 107,023  145,533 
Bank Interest 2,456  3,325 
Government and Council grants 18,858  9,373 
    

    
Payments to suppliers (104,686)  (95,818) 
    

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 23,651  62,413 
    

    

    
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES    
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 2,000  100 
Insurance claim from loss of property, plant and equipment 3,096  0 
Payments for property, plant and equipment (12,866)  (35,441) 
Proceeds from investments 0  0 
Payments for investments 0  0 
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (7,770)  (35,341) 
    
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES    
Repayment of borrowings 0  0 
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 0  0 
    

    
    
Net increase / (decrease) in cash held 15,881  27,072 
Cash at beginning of reporting period 198,550  171,478 
Cash at end of reporting period 214,431  198,550 
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Financial Report for the 12 months ended 31.03.2018 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
Helensburgh-Stanwell Park Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated is an association incorporated in NSW under the 
Associations Incorporation Act (NSW) 2009. 

This Financial Report covers all operations and activities of the Association including sub-groups, as an 
individual entity.   

1 Basis of Preparation  
The Financial Report is a general purpose financial report that has been prepared in accordance with 
Accounting Standards, Australian Accounting Interpretations and other authoritative pronouncements of the 
Australian Accounting Standards Board, and to meet the requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act 
(NSW) 2009, and the Charitable Fundraising Act (NSW) 1991 and Regulations under those Acts. 

The Financial Report has been prepared on an accruals basis and is based on historical costs, modified where 
applicable by the measurement at fair value of selected non-current assets, financial assets, and financial 
liabilities. 

Income Tax 

The Association is exempt from Income Tax under Division 51, Section 50-10 of the Income Tax Assessment 
Act, 1997. 

Inventories   

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value.   

Property, Plant and Equipment 

The Association does not own any real property. 

Each class of property, plant and equipment valued at more than $1,000 at the date of this report, is carried at 
cost or fair value as indicated less, where applicable, any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.   

2 Financial Instruments 

Provisions 

Provisions are recognised when the Association has a legal or constructive obligation, as a result of past 
events, for which it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will result and that outflow can be reliably 
measured. 

Goods and Services Tax (GST) 

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST 
incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Tax Office. 

GST recoverable ($935) from the Australian Tax Office for period 1 January 2018 to 31 March 2018 is included 
in the accounts as a Sundry Debtor.   

Comparative Figures 

This report is for the 12 month period commencing 1 April 2017 and ending 31 March 2018, with comparative 
figures for the 12 months ended 31 March 2017.   
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Financial Report for the 12 months ended 31.03.2018 

 01.04.2017 to 
31.03.2018 

 01.04.2016 to 
31.03.2017 

       $              $ 

3 Revenue 
Operating Activities    
Donations and fundraising 34,700  74,256 
Membership Fees 22,005  21,250 
Bank Interest 2,456  3,325 
Other income  7,435  11,520 
Government grants and other contributions 18,858  9,373 
Sales Income 42,883  38,507 
Total Revenue 128,337  158,231 

4 Auditor’s Remuneration 
Remuneration of the auditor for auditing of accounts 1,000  1,000 

5 Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Reconciliation of Cash 

Cash at the end of the reporting period as shown in the Statement of Cash Flows is reconciled to the related 
items in the Balance Sheet as follows: 

Current    
Cash at bank 81,273  51,784 
Change floats 200  100 
Cash on deposit (Note ‘A’) 132,958  146,666 
Total Cash 214,431  198,550 

Note ‘A’  Funds held on deposit have been raised for and are allocated  
for future extensions and upgrading of the Club building.  

6 Trade and Other Receivables 
Current    
Sundry Debtors 2,218  3,024 

7 Inventories 
Current    
At cost    
Stock on hand at end of reporting period 16,048  19,019 

8 Cost of Sales 
Stock at beginning of reporting period 19,019  21,538 
Stock purchased 20,523  19,968 
Less closing stock at end of reporting period  (16,048)  (19,019) 
Net cost of sales 23,494  22,487 

9 Financial Assets 
Non-current    
Investments 0  0 
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Financial Report for the 12 months ended 31.03.2018 

 01.04.2017 to 
31.03.2018 

 01.04.2016 to 
31.03.2017 

        $        $ 

10 Property, Plant and Equipment 
Land and Buildings 
The Association does not own any real estate or buildings.   

The building known as Stanwell Park Surf Club (Lot 20 Stanwell Avenue, Stanwell Park) is vested in Wollongong 
City Council and occupied by the Association under an arrangement with Council. 

The Association also owns two shipping containers used for storage of equipment, located on privately owned 
property at 225 Parkes Street, Helensburgh under an arrangement with the property owner.  

Plant and Equipment 

At cost 285,163  272,297 
At valuation 24,247  35,195 
Accumulated depreciation (229,345)  (209,710) 
Total Plant and Equipment 80,065  97,782 

Movements in Carrying Amounts 

Balance at beginning of reporting period 97,782  84,469 
Additions 12,866  35,441 
Disposals and sales (10,948)  (100) 
Depreciation expense (19,635)  (22,028) 
Balance at end of reporting period 80,065  97,782 

11 Trade and other payables 
Current    
Trade Creditors and Accruals (Note ‘B’) (32,015)  (21,436) 
 (32,015)  (21,436) 
Note ‘B’ – includes membership levies ($6,996) accrued from 2017-18 
income and payable during 2018-19, and $10,008 in donations and  
grants received but not yet expended. 

12 Other Liabilities 
Current    
GST payable  (Note ‘C’) 675  (123) 
Total Other Liabilities 675  (123) 

Note ‘C’ - GST recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office for the  
period 01.01.2018 to 31.03.2018  ($935) is included as a Sundry Debtor. 

13 Financial Liabilities 
Non-Current 0  0 

14 Retained Earnings 
Retained earnings at beginning of reporting period 297,119  271,741 
Net Surplus / (Deficit) attributable to the Association (1,442)  25,378 
Retained earnings at end of reporting period 295,677  297,119 

15 Related Party Transactions 
Nil. 
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Financial Report for the 12 months ended 31.03.2018 

 01.04.2017 to 
31.03.2018 

 01.04.2016 to 
31.03.2017 

       $        $ 

16 Cash Flow Information 
Reconciliation of Cash Flow from Operations with Surplus 

Surplus / (Deficit) (1,442)  25,378 
    
Non-Cash Flows in Surplus:     
Depreciation 12,982  16,153 
Low value assets depreciated to nil value 6,653  5,875 
Net (surplus) / loss on disposal of plant and equipment 5,852  0 
    
Changes in Assets and Liabilities, net of the effects of 
purchase and disposal of subsidiaries: 

   

(Increase) / decrease in prepayments (13,952)  895 
(Increase) / decrease in receivables 806  (374) 
(Increase) / decrease in stock 2,971  2,519 
Increase / (decrease) in creditors and accruals 9,781  11,967 
Increase / (decrease) in provisions    
 23,651  62,413 

17 Financial Risk Management   
The Association’s financial instruments consist primarily of deposits with banks, including short term investments, 
and accounts receivable and payable. 

The Association does not have any derivative instruments at 31.03.2018. 

18 Association Details 
The principal place of business of the Association is:   Stanwell Park Surf Club, Lot 20 Stanwell Avenue, Stanwell 
Park, NSW 2508, located at the eastern end of Beach Road, Stanwell Park. 

19 Segment Reporting 
The Association provides services to the community in regard to surf life saving for the Stanwell Park district. 

20 Information and declarations to be furnished as required by the Charitable Fundraising 
Act (NSW) 1991  

(a) Fund raising activities 

The Association is affiliated with Surf Life Saving New South Wales, along with all other surf life saving clubs in 
NSW.  Surf Life Saving NSW holds Authority to Fundraise Licence No 11033 valid to 6 May 2019, and the 
Association is one of the affiliated surf life saving clubs listed on the Licence as a Branch of the Licence holder. 

The following appeals were conducted by the Association:    
• Raffles, fund raising events and public appeals (street collection). 
• An on-going appeal for donations through the “Give Now” website operated by Our Community Pty Ltd (ABN 

24 094 608 705) from 29.11.2016. 
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Financial Report for the 12 months ended 31.03.2018 

 01.04.2017 to 
31.03.2018 

 01.04.2016 to 
31.03.2017 

           $          $ 

(a) Fund raising activities (ctd) 

Aggregate gross income received from all appeals: 

 Raffles income 4,817  4,106 
 Fundraising events – refer clause (c) below 0  9,956 
 Other fund raising activities 2,727  1,993 
 Shopping centre appeal 1,168  2,308 
 Donations 25,988  55,892 
 Total income 34,700  74,255 

Total expenditure associated with all appeals: 
 Raffles expenses 0  (50) 
 Fundraising events - refer clause (c) below 0  (8,077) 
 Other fundraising activities (231)  (1,996) 
 Donor management (1,102)  (691) 
 Unexpended donations accrued to 2018/19 (9,000)  (9,000) 
 Total Expenses (10,333)  (19,814) 

 
Net operating Surplus / (Deficit) 24,367  54,441 

Notes:   
Proceeds from fundraising:  The net surplus from fundraising activities is used to meet the Objectives as detailed 
in the Constitution of the Association dated 23.07.2017. 

(b) Disbursement of Donations and Fundraising Income 

Net donations and fundraising income of $24,367 was generated during the 12 months ended 31.03.2018.  
Income was applied to the following operating expenses and asset renewal programs: 

 Patrols and surf life saving operations (5,097)  3,429 
 Education and member development (3,308)  8,316 
 Affiliation, membership levies and insurance (15,978)  14,697 
 Club building repairs and maintenance, and utility charges (5,066)  4,973 
 Administrative expenses and bank charges (2,481)  2,189 
 Carnivals and competition (22,032)  17,856 
 Community donations and expenses (2,386)  1,528 
 Social activities and miscellaneous expenses (5,275)  9,045 
 Cost of sales and associated expenses (24,955)  33,632 
 Total Operating Expenses (86,578)  95,665 
 Asset renewals, lifesaving operations (7,370)  18,154 
 Asset renewals, Junior Activities education and training 0  10,000 
 Asset renewals, competition equipment (3,308)  6,350 
 Asset renewals, member facilities & sales activities (2,188)  991 
 Total Asset Renewal Programs (12,866)  35,495 

The shortfall was made up from income and other sources as follows: 

 Membership fees 22,005  21,250 
 Government grants, lifesaving operations & building safety 18,858  9,373 
 Bank interest 2,456  3,325 
 Social activities 1,200  6,461 
 Miscellaneous and other income 1,352  961 
 Sales income (clothing, food and refreshment sales) 42,883  38,507 
 Carnival and competition income 4,883  4,098 
 Total 93,637  83,975 
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Financial Report for the 12 months ended 31.03.2018 

(c) Income and Expenditure from fund raising events 

Since 2002, the Association has conducted a fund raising event (ocean swim) in March or April each year, open 
to the community.  The event was not held in 2017 or 2018. 

21 Information and declarations to be furnished as required by the Charitable Fundraising 
Act (NSW) 1991 

Details of Appeals in which Traders were engaged. 

Nil 
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22 Declaration furnished under the Charitable Fundraising Act, 1991. 
This declaration is made in accordance with Authority Conditions 7(4) and 7(5) issued by the Minister under 
Section 19 of the Charitable Fundraising Act, 1991 

We, Steven McDonald, President, and Harley Dreghorn, Treasurer of Helensburgh-Stanwell Park Surf Life 
Saving Club Inc declare that in our opinion:  

(a) the accounts give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of Helensburgh-Stanwell Park Surf Life 
Saving Club Inc with respect to fundraising appeals, and 

(b) the Balance Sheet gives a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Club with respect to fundraising 
appeals, and 

(c) the provisions of the Charitable Fundraising Act, 1991, the Regulations under the Act and the 
conditions attached to the Authority to Fundraise Licence issued to Surf Life Saving NSW Inc have 
been complied with by the Club, and 

(d) the internal controls exercised by Helensburgh-Stanwell Park Surf Life Saving Club Inc are appropriate 
and effective in accounting for all income received and applied by the Club from any of its fundraising 
appeals. 

 
 President Treasurer 

STATEMENT MADE BY MEMBERS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

In the opinion of the Executive Committee, the Financial Report as set out above: 

1 presents a true and fair view of the state of affairs of Helensburgh-Stanwell Park Surf Life Saving Club 
Inc at 31 March 2018 and its performance for the period from 1 April 2017 to that date, and 

2 at the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Association will be able to 
pay its debts as and when they fall due. 

 
  Committee Member Committee Member 

Dated 
 



 

Helensburgh-Stanwell Park SLSC Inc     2017-18 Annual Report and Financial Statements             Page  47	

Financial	Statements	

Financial Report for the 12 months ended 31.03.2018 

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT 

1 APRIL 2017  to  31 MARCH 2018 

 01.04.2017 to 
31.03.2018 

 01.04.2016 to 
31.03.2017 

INCOME $          $ 
Bank Interest 2,456.27  3,324.82 
Carnivals and competition 4,883.40  4,098.28 
Donations and sponsorship 27,155.98  59,400.39 
Education and training 153.64  31.82 
Fundraising 7,543.87  14,855.12 
Government grants 18,858.41  9,373.14 
Lifesaving and patrols 127.00  171.00 
Membership fees 22,005.00  21,250.00 
Miscellaneous income 1,070.82  757.91 
Sales Income 42,883.27  38,506.69 
Social activities 1,199.99  6,461.41 

Total Income 128,337.65  158,230.58 
    
EXPENSES    
Administrative expenses and bank charges 2,480.58  2,189.21 
Affiliation, insurance and membership levies 15,978.18   14,697.30 
Building repairs and maintenance, and utility charges 5,065.81  4,972.67 
Carnivals and competition 22,031.55  17,855.51 
Community donations and contributions 2,386.17  1,528.23 
Cost of Sales, food and refreshments, clothing, and misc 23,493.66  22,486.97 
Education and member development 3,307.72  8,316.23 
Fundraising 1,332.34  10,814.29 
Miscellaneous expenses 6,160.32  1,200.14 
Patrols and lifesaving operations 5,097.49  3,429.36 
Sales miscellaneous expenses 1,461.05  1,144.67 
Social activities 4,518.75  9,044.86 
Saleable stock and bad debts written off 1,979.50  2,049.21 
Depreciation 19,635.11  22,027.80 
Loss on sale or disposal of assets 5,851.22  0 
Unspent grants & donations accrued to 2017-18 income 9,000.00  11,096.00 

Total Expenses 129,779.45  132,852.45 
    

OPERATING SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) (1,441.80)  25,378.13 
    
Other Income    
Income received for Building Fund 4,450.00  6,345.22 
Member re-imbursements  3,045.97  4,477.70 

Total Other Income 7,495.97  10,822.92 
Other Expenses    
Transfer of funds rec’d for Building Fund 4,450.00  6,345.22 
Expenses paid for members 3,045.97  4,477.70 

Total Other Expenses 7,495.97  10,822.92 
    

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) (1,441.80)  25,378.13 
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The following reports are provided by the Executive Committee for the information of members and record performance of 
individual sections of the Club during the 2017/18 year.  These reports do not include depreciation expenses. 

Income and Expenditure Statement  
(Excludes Junior Activities & Winter Swim) 

01.04.2017 to 
31.03.2018  01.04.2016 to 

31.03.2017 
Income:            $           $ 
Bank Interest 333.26  68.28 
Beach Safety Equipment Grant, Australian Government 10,000.00  5,000.00 
Building Safety Grant, NSW Government 1,088.00  2,096.00 
Carnivals and competition 1,536.36  770.00 
Donations and sponsorship 20,125.68  42,556.88 
Fundraising activities 4,071.30  10,949.72 
Membership fees 12,683.50  13,075.00 
Miscellaneous income 5,403.55  255.28 
Patrol equipment, NSW Government $for$ grant 1,995.00  0 
Patrol Operating Grant, Wollongong City Council 2,655.41  2,277.14 
Sales income – food and refreshment sales 25,297.61  20,903.84 
Sales income – clothing, history books and hire surf club 4,530.53  6,207.26 
Social activities 304.54  6,159.09 
Re-imbursements by members 1,715.97  1,192.70 

Total income 91,740.71  111,511.19 
Expenses:    
Administrative expenses and bank charges 2,855.06  1,468.28 
Affiliation, insurance and membership levies 9,003.01  9,674.64 
Building utility charges, repairs and maintenance 3,717.33  3,617.85 
Carnivals and competition 9,564.08  11,939.34 
Cost of sales - food and refreshments 13,457.03  12,419.43 
Cost of sales – clothing and history books 254.53  1,151.48 
Community activities 350.00  190.91 
Education and membership development 3,107.72  6,137.74 
Equipment, Club building (television, sound system and cash register) 2,188.18  991.20 
Equipment, competition (set of four surf boat oars) 3,308.00  6,350.00 
Equipment, patrols and lifesaving (IRB motor, two radios and oxy-resus kit)  7,370.45  18,099.49 
Fund raising expenses 672.34  10,814.29 
Miscellaneous expenses  7,884.87  1,884.85 
Patrols and lifesaving operations 5,097.49  3,429.36 
Sales - miscellaneous expenses 1,378.87  909.03 
Social activities  2,154.50  7,637.71 
Transfer 50% surplus from Bar trading to Building Account 3,295.17  3,284.11 
Transfer Ocean Swim surplus to Building Account 0  1,879.29 
Transfer part repayment loan history book to Building Account 1,154.83  1,181.82 
Accrue unexpended donations/grants to 2018-19 income  9,000.00  6,096.00 
Expenses paid for members 1,715.97  1,192.70 

Total Expenses 87,529.43  110,349.42 
Summary:      
Surplus / (Deficit) 4,211.28  1,161.77 
    
     

Building Extensions Fund 01.04.2017 to 
31.03.2018  01.04.2016 to 

31.03.2017 
Income:        $         $ 
Term Deposit Interest received 1,942.69  3,177.20 
Ocean Swim surplus 0  1,879.29 
50% Bar trading surplus 3,295.17  3,284.11 
Part repayment loan for production of history book 1,154.83  1,181.82 

Total Income 6,392.69  9,522.42 
Expenses:    
Club building projects 0  0 

Total Expenses 0  0 
Summary:    
Surplus / (Deficit) 6,392.69  9,522.42 
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Income and Expenditure Statement – Junior Activities 
01.04.2017 to 

31.03.2018 
 01.04.2016 to 

31.03.2017  
Income:     $       $ 
Bank Interest 166.06  68.28 
Carnival entry fees – member re-imbursements  3,347.04  3,328.27 
Donations and sponsorship 5,761.00  15,515.13 
Fundraising activities 1,437.40  1,814.00 
Membership fees 8,474.00  7,415.00 
Miscellaneous   759.88  145.45 
Sales income – clothing 3,749.45  3,725.52 
Sales income – food and refreshments 6,517.34  4,963.47 
Social activities 895.45  302.32 
Sports Team Grant, NSW Office of Sport 3,120.00  60.00 

Total Income 34,227.62  37,337.44 
Expenses:    
Administrative expenses and bank charges 1,427.48  713.43 
Affiliation, insurance and membership levies 4,542.77  4,522.66 
Building utility charges, repairs and maintenance 1,348.48  1,354.82 
Carnivals and competition 11,382.29  4,844.24 
Community activities 0  45.45 
Cost of sales – clothing 5,148.06  4,206.42 
Cost of sales – food and refreshments 3,609.01  2,887.60 
Education and membership development 105.45  1,717.58 
Education and training equipment (boards) 0  10,000.00 
Fund raising expenses 660.00  0 
Miscellaneous expenses 204.95  416.75 
Sales - miscellaneous expenses 82.18  295.64 
Social activities 1,695.21  1,246.30 
Transfer unspent donations/grants to 2018-19 income 0  5,000.00 

Total Expenses 30,205.88  37,250.89 
Summary:    
Surplus / (Deficit) 4,021.74  86.55 
 

Income and Expenditure Statement – Winter Swimming 
01.04.2017 to 

31.03.2018  01.04.2017 to 
31.03.2018 

Income:     $     $ 
Bank interest 14.26  11.06 
Fund raising activities 2,085.17  2,091.40 
Fund raising from members 1,219.30  1,328.38 
Membership fees 825.50  760.00 
Miscellaneous 1,000.00  660.00 
Sales income - clothing 572.73  1,177.28 
Sales income – food 1,500.46  1,529.32 
Re-imbursement by members 1,330.00  3,225.00 

Total Income 8,547.42  10,782.44 
Expenses:    
Affiliation and insurance 610.00  500.00 
Carnivals and competition 1,085.18  880.57 
Cost of sales – clothing  777.85  1,429.99 
Cost of sales – food 247.18  392.15 
CRAM House Foundation donation 1,000.00  1,000.00 
CRAM House residents visit 136.17  291.87 
Donation to surf club 300.00  464.00 
Donations, other 600.00  0 
Miscellaneous 68.17  491.25 
Presentations to members 94.55  652.27 
Social activities 669.04  160.85 
Expenses paid for members 1,330.00  3,225.00 

Total Expenses 6,918.14  9,487.95 
Summary:    
Surplus / (Deficit) 1,629.28  1,294.49 
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Life Members (shown in order of election) 
*Robertson John 
*Hopkins David 
*Kelly Miss A 
*Gordon William 
*Albers Adolph 
*Logan Jack 
*Warren Charles 
*Keogh James 
*Gildea Robert 
*Mawson William 
*Harper Fred 
*Harper David 
*Williamson Harold 

*Asmussen MBE Con 
*Kinnell George 
*Redshaw Ken 
*Redshaw Cecil 
*Field Sid 
*Cannon Tom 
*Russell Bruce 
*Anger Phil 
Hunt Bill 
*Clarke Albert  
*Chapman Keith 
Newell Keith 
Morton Lance 

King Bill 
*Phillips Bryant 
Kohlhardt Ian 
King  Keith 
McCabe Andrew 
*Thorn Jim 
Griffiths OAM Evan 
Daintry Terry 
Phillips Will 
Beehag Peter 
White Robert 
*Jardine George 
Thompson Mark 

Wood Geoff 
Dreghorn Harley 
Cook Graham 
Ryan Mark 
Wallace Mark 
O'Grady David 
Lucke Jeffrey 
Dzopalic Rick 
McDonald Steven 
McDonald Peter 
Burke Don 
Turner Peter 
Ryder Geoffrey 

Deceased Members shown * 
 
Junior Activity Members (5-13 years) 

Agnew Benjamin 
Agnew Madison 
Agnew Paige 
Ainsworth Duncan 
Amadio Mia 
Amadio Nathaniel 
Andrews Benjamin 
Andrews Joel 
Ashley Isabella 
Backway Emma 
Bailey Abby 
Bailey Evie 
Barnaby Beau 
Barrie Addison 
Barrie Flynn 
Bass Bridget 
Bass Jed 
Bell Jeremy 
Bell John 
Biggar Callum 
Biggar Reece 
Black Tahlia 
Brown Rhys 
Brown Rowan 
Bryan Ellie 
Caldwell Tallara 
Carr Brax 
Carr Nate 
Cattley Ella 
Cattley Jack 
Christiansen Dain 
Christiansen Pia 
Clare Angus 
Clare Eddie 
Clare Elsie 

Compagnoni Iona 
Compagnoni Xari 
Corliss Mia 
Cotton Keegan 
Cotton Macie 
Coyne Freya 
Coyne Yasmin 
Dean Dexter 
Dean Georgia 
Dominis Jade 
Dominis Thaleson 
Dornjak Jessica 
Finlayson Alex 
Finlayson Eva 
Francois Kyden 
Francois Xavier 
Froud Ripley 
Fuller Kai 
Fuller Koa 
Fuller Zade 
Geddes Max 
Geddes Sophie 
Gibbs Sebastian 
Graham Jed 
Graham Leni 
Griffiths Isabel 
Griffiths Jackson 
Haran Digby 
Havea Amelia 
Havea Leilani 
Havea Maui 
Heffernan Indiya 
Heffernan Ivy 
Heffernan Kalani 
Heffernan Knoxx 

Heffernan Nate 
Herrmann Kane 
Holland Bear 
Hough Rhys 
Hughes Scarlett 
Innes Lyla 
Ireland Lachlan 
Ives Edith Rose 
Ives Jacqueline 
Johnstone Capri 
Jukes Jonathon 
Kamali Tracy 
Kavalieratos Alexia Laura 
Kearney Ethan 
Keed Oliver 
Knittl Brady 
Knittl Rachel 
Kunzli Beth 
Kunzli Chloe 
Kunzli Eden 
Lemke Joscelyn 
Lemke Phoebe 
Lewins Nate 
Lloyd Curtly 
Lo Monaco Zali 
Luck Chelsea 
Luck Jade 
Luck Levi 
Luck Matilda 
Luck William 
Mack Georgia 
Mack Harvey 
Manley Scott 
Manning Kiara 
Manning Thomas 

Marks Oliver 
McDonald Indiana 
McDonald Zalie 
McGonigle Kasey 
McGonigle Kieran 
McKinnon Liam 
McLaren Montana 
McLarnon Naomi 
McLarnon Sienna 
Mclellan Mya 
Mclellan Roselene 
McQuilty Stella 
Novotny Angelina 
Novotny Zara 
O’Callaghan Roisin 
Paraha Darcy 
Rae Willow 
Robinson Betty 
Robinson Charlotte 
Roche Amelia 
Roche Louisa 
Rogers Dominick 
Rogers Sabina 
Rooskie Alice 
Rooskie Amelia 
Ross Jaeda 
Ross Malea 
Ross Tiahna 
Ryan Charlotte 
Ryan Isabelle 
Schenke-Weir Audrey 
Schenke-Weir Sylvie 
Sevenoaks Mareelia 
Smit Hobie 
Smit Marley 
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Junior Activity Members (5-13 years)	
Smit Max 
Stapleton Kiara 
Stapleton Taj 
Stranger Kaiden 
Swadling Tara 

Thompson Charlotte 
Thompson Grace 
Thomson Braighden 
Thomson Kenzie 
Webb Zachariah 

Weber Codie 
Weber Darcy 
West Sophie 
Westren Blake 
Wilson Tara 

Winter Nevra 
Yardley Mia 

  

Cadet Members (13–15 years) 
Andrews Ryan 
Bridges Jack 
Dabrowski Jack 
Gallagher Jemma 
Gibbs Karl 

Gurmukhani Alesha 
McDonald Lachlan 
Nye Taya 
Pietrzak Isaac 
Robertson Brianna 

Rushton Ava 
Scanlan Liam 
Sewell Elan 
Thomson Callum 
Walker Max 

Way Eve 
Way Monica 
Westren Billy 

Active Members (15 to 18 years) 
Anger Bethany 
Anger Matthew 
Bailey Tahlia 
Black Ethan 
Burke Timothy 
Corliss Zoe 
Curkoski Dakota 
Curkoski Jayden 

Gallagher Courtney 
Gurmukhani Rahul 
James-Best Mackinley 
Lea Hayley 
Lea Kate 
Loring  Charlotte 
Mackay Tully 
Monkhouse Duke 

Monkhouse Minnie 
Mortimer Skye 
Nye Taneesha 
Reilly Hamilton 
Reilly Keehan 
Robertson Karla 
Scutts Shannon 
Sloan Riley 

Thomson Lochleigh 
Walsh Drew 
Waters Natasha 
Way Jazmin 
Williams Jorja 

Active Members (18 years and over) 
Anders Tara 
Anger Georgia 
Ashley` Anthony 
Bell Chloe 
Blackwell Erin 
Coyne Christina 
Drysdale Blake 
Ezzeddine Guy 
Foster Sian 

Hall Ralph 
Hampson Rodney 
Le Mesurier Jonathon 
Lea Joshua 
Lea Stacie 
Lea Toby 
Lehane Monique 
Liss Alexandra 
Liss Katharina 

Liss Klaus-Dieter 
Lowe Nicholas 
McGuinness Barry 
McGuinness Emilie 
McGuinness Stephanie 
Olencewicz Alex 
Pearce Steven 
Rooskie Anthony 
Ryder Christopher 

Scullion Stephen 
Scutts Brittany 
Shorter Laura 
Van Zyl Ryan 
Webb James 
Weber Karl 
White Edward 
Williams Carl 

Active Reserve Members 

Abela Aaron 
Bailey Lee 
Bell Susan 
Black Gavin 

Gibbs Cameron 
Malherbe Michael 
Mercer Allira 
Mercer Chenay 

Moxham-Hall Vivienne 
Walsh Luke 
Webber Mathew 
White Russell 

Wood Terry 

Award Members
Manley Natalie     

Long Service Members 

Beaumont Kieran 
Bell Andrew 
Clark Edwin 
Connor Steven 

Duffy Ronald 
Emmett Christopher 
Hand Gregory 
Hendry Roger 

Herrmann Klaus 
Manley Ian 
Mercer Graham 
Morton Kevin 

Nugent Michael 
Redshaw Barry 

Wardman George 
Wilson Warren 
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Honorary Members 
McCormack Debra Powell James 

Associate Members 
Agnew Steve 
Ainsworth Alison 
Amadio Jenny 
Andrews Todd 
Anger David 
Anger Louise 
Backway Kathryn 
Bailey Nerida 
Barnaby Jason 
Barnes Kristy 
Barrie Andrew 
Bass Adam 
Bell David 
Bell Nicola 
Bell Sally 
Biggar Lorraine 
Brown Kate 
Brown Kieren 
Bryan Trent 
Canavan Lisa 
Carr Tim 
Cattley Natalie 
Christiansen Nicole 
Clare Melanie 
Compagnoni Ishbel 
Corliss Kym 
Cotton Tim 
Counsel Tahnee 
Dean Austen 
Dezius Irene 
Dezius Michael 
Dodd William 
Dominis Leanne 
Dominis Vinko 
Dornjak Mary 

Dornjak Zoran 
Dreghorn Lorna 
Finlayson Scott 
Fox Sarah 
Francois Andrew 
Fuller Daniel 
Gallagher Karen 
Gallagher Peter 
Geddes Wayne 
Gibbs Michelle 
Griffiths Marion 
Griffiths Michael 
Gurmukhani Bhavna 
Hampson Adam 
Havea Amanda 
Heffernan Brett 
Heffernan Celia 
Heffernan Matthew 
Herrmann Cheryl 
Herrmann Evan 
Holland Ben 
Hughes Brett 
Ireland Craig 
Ives William 
Johnstone Luke 
Jukes Carolyn 
Kavalieratos Natalie 
Kearney Michelle 
Knittl Kelly 
Kunzli Sarah 
Lane Shanus 
Lemke Kelly 
Lewins Dean 
Lloyd Tim 
Luck Adam 

Luck Alison 
Luck Heidi 
Manning Allan 
Manning Marcia 
McCormack Ronald 
McDonald Matthew 
McDonald Sandra 
McGonigle Penny 
McKinnon Sean 
McLaren Kayde 
McLarmon Paula 
Mclellan Robert 
Mercer Laura 
Miles Karen 
O'Callaghan Tyronne 
Powell Christopher 
Preddy-Ryman Lee-Anne 
Rae Kathleen 
Reid Emma 
Reid Patrick 
Reilly Amanda 
Reilly Christopher 
Robertson Craig 
Robertson Megan 
Roche John 
Roche Mouna 
Rogers Ben 
Ross Michael 
Rushton Robert 
Ryan Sarah 
Ryder Greg 
Ryman Brandon 
Ryman Crystal 
Ryman Darrell 
Schenke Carmel 

Sevenoaks Jessica 
Simpson Brett 
Sloan Kirrily 
Smit Jason 
Solinger Esther 
Standen Peta 
Stapleton Kellie 
Stranger Greg 
Swadling Michelle 
Thompson Ian 
Thompson Katrina 
Thompson Renee 
Thomson Kevin 
Thomson Leisa 
Turner Ashley 
Turner Lisa 
Van Zyl Ian 
Walke Matthew 
Wallace Bronwyn 
Way Annabel 
Way Joshua 
Weber Therese 
West Matthew 
White Anna 
White Douglas 
White Kerry 
White Margaret 
White Richard 
White Susan 
Willis Kail 
Wilson Crystal 
Wilson Pamela 
Winter Murat 
Wood Connie 
Yardley Michelle 

 

General Members 
Allen Barry Kelly Phillip Marshall Aahlia Marshall Dawn 
Woodward Anne 

 
 

 


